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The Securities & Exchange Commission
Office of International & Corporate Finance
Division of Washington

D.C. 20549 A
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Dear Sirs .

Information pursuant to Rule 12q3-2(b) - FILE NUMBER 82-34701

| enclose for filing certain public information for the period 14™ May 2005 to the 29" July 2005
relating to Boots Group PLC Company Number 4452715,

Regulatory press announcements made by Boots Group PLC since 16" May 2005 to the 29"
July 2005.

Announcement dated 25" May 2005 regarding Director Shareholding Replacement.
Announcement dated 26™ May 2005 regarding Director Shareholding.

th . . .
1. Announcement dated 16 lhMaly 2005 regardl.ng Transactt?n l'n Own Shares. PH@@ES@T,D .
2. Announcement dated 17" May 2005 regarding Transaction in Own Shares.
3. Announcement dated 18" May 2005 regarding Management Change SEP i 4 20
4. Announcement dated 19" May 2005 regarding Preliminary Results THOMSON
5. Announcement dated 23 May 2005 regarding Holding(s) in Company. HNAN@[}AL
6.
7.
8.

Announcement dated 2" June 2005 regarding Blocklisting Interim Review.

9. Five announcements dated 10™ June 2005 regarding FRN Variable Rate Fix

10.  Announcement dated 16" June 2005 regarding Director Shareholding.

11.  Announcement dated 20" June 2005 regarding Director Shareholding.

12.  Announcement dated 20" June 2005 regarding Director Shareholding

13.  Announcement dated 21°' June 2005 regarding Annual Report and Accounts.

14.  Announcement dated 22" June 2005 regarding Director Shareholding. Q}O ;
15.  Announcement dated 27" June 2005 regarding Director Shareholding. %/q ‘

16. Announcement dated 6" July 2005 regarding Holding(s) in Company.

17.  Announcement dated 14" July 2005 regarding IFRS Update.

Boots Group PLC
Registered London 4452715




18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

Announcement dated 18" July 2005 regarding FRN Variable Rate Fix.
Announcement dated 21% July 2005 regarding Trading Statement
Announcement dated 22" July 2005 regarding Directorate Change.
Announcement dated 22" July 2005 regarding AGM Statement.
Announcement dated 22™ July 2005 regarding Director / PDMR Shareholding.

Announcement dated 29™ July 2005 regarding Sale and Leaseback.

Documents filed by Boots Group PLC with the Registrar of Companies from 24" May 2005 to the
29" July 2005,

o > 0 BN

Four forms 169 in respect of Returns by a company purchasing its own shares (filed
24" May 2005).

One form 288b in respect of Resignation of Director (filed 21% June 2005).
One form 288c in respect of Change of Director’s Particulars (filed 30" June 2005.)
One form 288c in respect of Change of Director’s Particulars (filed 22" July 2005).

Six forms 169 in respect of Returns by a company purchasing its own shares (filed
15" July 2005).

One form RES09 in respect of Disapp. Pre-empt Rights 21 July 20095 and Auth.
Allot of Security 21" July 2005 (filed 29" July 2005).

Would you please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence by stamping the enclosed
copy of this letter and returning it to me in the envelope provided.

Should there be any queries, do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully

CHRIS WELLS
Company Secretarial Assistant

Boots Group PLC
Registered London 4452715
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section £y
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Sale and Leaseback

Released 13:54 29-Jul-05

Number 4954P

RNS Number:4554P
Boots Group PLC
29 July 2005

Boots Group Completes Sale and Leaseback

Boots Group PLC ( 'Boots' ) has completed a £298m 15 year sale and leaseback
deal with REIT Asset Management on 312 high street shops.

The stores involved are mainly freehold stores in small towns throughout the
country.

The sale attracted considerable interest and the proceeds are at a significantly
higher level than initially expected and represent an initial yield of 5.3% to
the purchaser. Boots will lease back the properties at an initial rental of flém
per annum, with fixed annual uplifts of 1.5%. Under IAS17 the annual P+L rental
will be £18m over the full 13 years. The bcook value of the properties involved
was £128m and it 1s not anticipated that the deal will attract any tax.

Boots has negotiated a'degree of flexibility to exit properties early and may
vacate any property, up to 3% per annum of the initial rental, with 12 months
notice without penalty.

The proceeds of the sale and leaseback will be used to pay down short-term debt.

- ends -

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

responsibie for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries, Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 London Stock Exchange ple. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section s 2
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Director/PDMR Shareholding

Released 09:23 22-Jul-05

Number 1936P

SCHEDULE 11

NOTIFICATION OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CONNECTED PERSONS

1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of directors

Paul BATEMAN

2) Please state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of
holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a non-beneficial
interest or in the case of an individual holder if it is a holding of that
person’'s spouse or children under the. age of 18 or in respect c¢f a non-
beneficial interest

Director named in 2

4) Name of the fegistered holder(s) and, if more than one holder, the number
of shares held by each of them (if notified)

Held in trust by Boots Share Plan Trustees Limited

5) Please state whether notification relates to a person(s) connected with the
Director named in 2 above and identify the connected person(s)

Director

6) Please state the nature of the transaction. For PEP transactions
please indicate whether general/single co PEP and if discretiocnary/non
discretionary

Purchase of shares under Share Investment Plan

7) Number of shares/amount of stock acquired

20

8) Percentage of issued class

Minimal

9) Number of shares/amount of stock disposed

Nil

10) Percentage of issued class
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11) Class of security

Ordinary Shares of 25p each

12) Price per share

610p

13) Date of transaction

207" July 2005

14) Date company informed

22" July 2005 (Notified by Administrators)
13) Total holding following this notification
179,885

16) Total percentage holding of issued class following this notification
0.0249%

If a director has been granted options by the company please complete the
following boxes

17) Date of grant

18} Period during which or date on which exercisable

19) Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the opticn

20) Description of shares or debentures involved: class, number

21) Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to
be fixed at time of exercise

22) Total number of shares or debentures over which options held
following this notification

23) Any additional information

24) Name of contact and telephone number for guerles
Sonia Fennell

0l1l5 968 7094

25) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for making




Market News

this notification
Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary

Date of Notification..... 22" JULy 2005, ittt

END

Page 3 of 3

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section T
Company Boots Group PLC

TiDM BOCT

Headline AGM Statement

Released 07:00 22-Jul-05

Number 1785P

Boots Group PLC
2005 Annual General Meeting Results

The Beard of Boots Group PLC is pleased to announce that the following
resolutions were passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company on 215! July

2005:
Ordinary Resolutions
1. To receive and adeopt the Directors' Report and Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2

2.  To approve the Directors' Remuneration Report for the financial
year ended 31 March 2005 ;

3.  To declare a final dividend;

4. Toreappoint Mr P Bateman as a director;

5.  To reappoint the auditors;

6.  To authorise the directors to determine the remuneration of the auditors;
7 To authorise the directors to allot unissued share capital;

Special Resolutions

8. To authorise the directors to allot shares for cash;

9.  To authorise market purchases of the company’s own shares:

Ordinary Resolutions

10. To approve the Boots Bonus Co-Investment Plan;
11. To approve the Boots Performance Share Plan:
12. To approve the establishment of Overseas Bonus Co-Investment and Performance Share Plans;

ENDS
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END

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section £
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Directorate Change

Released 07:00 22-Jul-C5

Number 1728P

Jan Bennink has stepped down as a non-executive Director from the Board of Boots Group
PLC after the Annual General Meeting held on 215t July 2005.

Commenting on Mr Bennink’s decision, Sir Nigel Rudd, Chairman of Boots Group PLC
said:

“I would like to thank Jan for all his hard work on behalf of the Company. He has played a
significant role in helping the Group tackle the challenges it faced and in addressing the
need to be a more modern, competitive and efficient business. We wish him well for the
future.”

Mr Bennink (48) joined the Board in September 2001.

- ENDS

END

(UBSUI

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section wrd] b

Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline Trading Statement
Released 07:00 21-Jul-05
Number 1322P

RNS Number:1322P
Boots Group PLC
21 July 2005

Update on Trading Performance

Q1 2005/06
Q1 sales growth:
Actual 3 Like for Like 3%
Boots Greoup PLC 1.9%
Boeots The Chemists 1.5% -0.8%
- Health 1.0%
- Beauty & Toiletries 3.5%
- Lifestyle -2.3%
' R ' Comparable
basis %*
Boots Healthcare International 5.8% 6.8%

* comparable basis adjusted for currency movements and the disposal of a
portfolio of small non-core brands in Australia.

Richard Baker, Chief Executive of Boots Group PLC, commented:

"This is a reasonable performance in a tough market, against our strongest
trading periocd last year. Conditions on the high street are difficult,
competition is intense and there is nothing to suggest this will change in the
coming months.

Our priority remains to reinvest in the business to build a better Boots. Good
growth in our core markets demonstrates progress in re-establishing our position
as the health and beauty expert. Volume growth of 3% in Dispensing continuss to
reflect our focus on healthcare although regulatory price changes are deflating
headline sales growth. We are encouraged by the customer resgponse ToO our
investment in new beauty halls and own brand products with sales in Beauty up

)
0.

Underpinning all of our efforts will be close management of costs and working
capital and continued improvement of the efficiency of our operations.”

Boots The Chsamists

Sales growth in Boots The Chemists in the dquarter was 1.53%, -0.3% like for like.
Recently opened stores are trading in line with =xpectations and ful ear
planning assumptions are unchanged.
In Dispensing, items growth of 5% (4% underlying) builds on the improvad
performance achieved in the last financial year. Applications have besen made for

e T~ e e I SO S SRR I (ST [P W A Y ma e ] e o rd e Mmoo
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approved, of which three are now trading with the majority of the rest due to
open during Q2.

Volume growth in Dispensing is offset by price deflation cf 5% including both
the effect on branded medicines of the recent Pharmaceutlical Price Regulation
Scheme (PPRS) review (effective 1st February), and price reductions on some

generic medicines implemented last year and which have yet te anniversary. The
new Pharmacy contract came into force on 1st April. This rsduces funding for
medicine reimbursement but increases fees for service provision and may
introduce some volatility in monthly Dispensing settlements while the new
arrangements bed in. The likely full year lmpact of these regulatory changes
will be updated at the half year.

The quarter saw good performance in Beauty, with particularly good growth in
cosmetics. Further investment will be made in this core arsa with 30 new beauty
halls planned over the remainder of the year. Over The Counter medicines and
Tolletries alsoc performed well. Sales were weaker in the Lifestyle categories
with continued decline in the photo market and a slow start to summer ranges.
Overall, sales performance 1in BTC's non-pharmacy businesses has remained at
similar levels to those seen in February and March although this has been
agalnst an increasingly competitive background.

Boots Healthcare International

Boots Healthcare International (BHI) sales growth in the gquarter was 5.8% in
Sterling, up 6.3% on a comparable basis. Sales of core brands were up 8.9%.

The proposed disposal of BHI is proceeding in line with plan and 1s expected to
complete within the current financial year.

- ENDS -

Richard Baker, Chief Executive and Jim Smart, Chief Financial Officer,
will host a conference call for analysts at 08.30 BST.

UK dial in number 020 7180 1232
Internatiocnal dial in number +44 (0) 207 190 1232

A replay facility will be available for seven days:
UK dial in number 020 8515 249%

International dial in number +44 {(0) 208 515 2499
Access number 447969#

For further information, please contact:

Investor Relaticons - Chris Laud
Tel: 0115 968 7080

Media - Donal McCabe
Tel: 07769 650618

21st July 2005

This information 1is provided by RNS

The company nsws service from the Londen Stock Exchange

END
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London Stock Exchange pic is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section o
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix

Released 14:02 18-Jul-05

Number 20050718C0

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOOTS GROUP PLC
EUR 300,000,000.00
MATURING: 15-0ct-2007
ISSUE DATE: 15-0ct-2004
ISIN: X5020322%9%34

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
18-Jul-2005 TO 19-0ct-2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 2.472000 PCT

DAY BASIS 92/360

INTEREST PAYABLE VALUE 15-0ct-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO:
EUR &.32 PER EUR 1,000.00 DENOMINATION.

EUR 63.17 PER EUR 10,000.00 DENOMINATION.

EUR 631.73 PER EUR 100,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 20 7508 2858/3855 OR FAX: 44 20 7508 3881

responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©200S London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news sectjon 2
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline IFRS Update

Released 08:00 14-Jul-05

Number 86340

RNS Number:86340
Boots Group PLC
14 July 2005

Boots Group PLC

Restatement of financial information to International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS)

CONTENTS
1. Introduction
2. Restated IFRS consolidated financial statements

*Consolidated Income Statement for the year ended 31 March 2005

*Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense for the year
ended 31 March 2005

sConsolidated Balance Sheets as at 1 April 2004 (the transition date)
and 31 March 2005

3. Areas of impact

4. Basis of preparation

(1) References to IFRS throughout this document refer to the application of
International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRSs), including International
Accounting Standards (IASs) and interpretations issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB).

1. Introduction

Following a Eurcpean Union Regulaticn issued in 2002, Boots Group PLC ("Boots')
will report its consolidated figures under IFRS(Ll) (as adopted by the European
Union) from 1 April 2005. The Group's first annual report under IFRS will be for
the year ended 321 March 2006 and these financial statesments will include
restated figures under IFRS for the year ended 31 March 20065. The first IFRS
results to be announced will be for the half-year ended 30 September Z005.

Conversion to IFRS affects the Group's reporting particularly in the ar=as of
pensions, financial instruments, l=sases and dividends. However, 1t doe&s not
affect the cash flows of the group cr the economics c¢f the business and doesn't

affect the payment of dividends or dsbt covenants.

However, the implementation of the new standards may result in increased
volatility in reported results dus Co changes in accounting for defined benefit
pension schemes and financial instruments.
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The main changes compared to the results for the year ended 31 March 2005 under
UK GRAP are as feollows:

*Reported PBT from continuing operations of £453.6m, £38.6m lower than under
UK GARAP

*Profit for the period of £267.9m, £35.0m lower than under UK GARP

*Basic EPS of 36.2p, 4.7p lower than under UK GARP

*Effective tax rate of 31.1%, 1.9%9pp higher than under UK GAAP

*Net assets at 31 March 2004 of £1,851.2m, £43.4m higher than under UK GAAP

The most significant area of change 1s pensions:

*»In 2004/05 the pension costs charged under SSAP 24 were £6lm. Under IFRS this
increases by £35m to an IAS 19 charge of £86m. This increase consists of £18m
increase 1in our current service cost caused by the different treatment of
previous actuarial surpluses and additional financing costs of £17m reflecting
the difference between expected returns on scheme assets and interest on the
scheme liabilities.

*The pension fund deficit will be included on the balance sheet, and the SSAP 24
debtor previously reported will be removed. The 1lmpact of this is very similar
to that disclosed in the notes to the accounts relating to FRS 17. The deficit
at 31 March 2005 was £83m.

*The guidance that Boots The Chemists has given for 2005/06 included an
acdditional £15m pension service cost as a result of the change from SSAP 24 to
FRS 17. The service ccst under IASL1Y9 will equate to the charge under FRS 17. The
financing cost for 2005/06 will be £3m. This is lower than 2004/05 as a result
of a change in the pension fund asset allocation, which has increased the
expected return on scheme assets.

The introduction of IFRS removes the UK GARAP classification of exceptional
items, which will now be reported in operating profit. In the interests of
clarity the Group will highlight individual items contained in coperating profit
where necessary to ensure that readers of the accounts have a full understanding
of performance in any period.

The financial information in this announcement is unaudited.

Summary of effects of IFRS

Impact on 2004/05 profit

£m
Pensions (35.1)
Financial Instruments (2.7)
Leases {0. 1)
Foreign exchange 0.1
Other (0.9)
Profit before tax (28.3G)

Taxation 3.0
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Profit after tax

Revised profit after tax

The impact by segment 1s as follows:

Boots The Chemists

Boots Cpticians

Boots Healthcare International
Boots Retail Internaticnal
Group and other

Interest
Profit before tax

Revised profit befo;e tax

Impact on opening net assets at 31 March 2004

Pensions

Financial Instruments
Leases

Taxation

Dividends

Other

Increase in net assets

Revised net assets

Impact con ~ash flows

Page 3 of 11

o
w
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None of the IFRS adjustments reslate to cash and therefore there i3 no impact on

‘zash flows. IAS 7 Cash Flow ¢

the cash flow statement to cash and cash eguivalents.

tatements changes the definition of
Cash and cash =quivalents

used in
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includes cash on hand and demand deposits that are short-term highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. This results
in a change in presentation in the cash flow statement.

2. Restated IFRS consolidated financial statements

The Group's revised accounting policlies together with detailed reconciliations

of the IFRS adjustments referred to in these financial statements and restated

half year statements are available on our website www.boots-plc.com or from the
Chief Financial Officer at Boots Group PLC, 1 Thane Road West, Nottingham, NG2

3AA.

Consolidated income statement
For the year ended 31 March 2005

2005 under UK IFRS 2005 restated
GAAP adjustments for IFRS
£m £m £m
Continuing operations:

Revenue 5,441.9 - 5,441.9
Cost of sales (2,947.3) 1.7 (2,945.86)
Gross profit 2,494.6 1.7 2,496.3
Selling, distribution and stecre costs (1,709.0) (13.8) (1,722.8)
Administrative costs (277.4) (2.2) (27%.06)
ther operating income/expenses 3.0 (2.3) 0.7

Group operating profit before
financing costs » ‘ 511.2 o (16.86) 494.6
Financial income 10.1 143.2 153.3
Financial expenses (29.1) (165.2) (194.3)
Profit before taxatlion 492.2 (38.6) 453.6
Income tax expense (133.1) 3.6 (129.5)
Profit after taxation from 359.1 (35.0) 324.1

continuing cperations

Discontinued operations:
Loss from discontinued {6d4.6) - (64.06)
operations

Tax on loss on sale of 5.4 - 8.4

discontinued cperations

Profit for the period 302.9 (35.0) 267.9

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company 302.4 (35.0) 267.4

Minority interest 0.5 - 0.5
302.9 (35.0) 267.9

Earnings per share - Total

Basic 40.9%9p 36.2p

Diluted 40.¢8p 36.1p

Earnings per share - Continuing

Basic 48 . 5p (4. 7p) £2.8p

Diluted 448.5p (4.7 43.8p
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Ceonsolidated statement of recognised income and expense

For the year ended 31 March 2005

2005 under UK

GAAP
£m
Foreign exchange 1.5
translation differences
Actuarial gain on defined -
benefit pension schemes
Gains on revaluation of -
available for sale
investments
Net income recognised 1.5
directly in equity
Profit for the period 302.4
Total recognised income &
expense for the period 303.9
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the 303.4
Company
Minority interest 0.5
303.9

Actuarial gains on defined bensfit pension schemes are net of tax of

Consoclidated balance sheet
At 21 March 2004

2004 under UK

GARAP
£m
Non-current assets
Goodwill and intangible 281.5
assets
Property, plant and 1,49%9.4
eguipment
Other receivables 163.9
Deferred tax assets 3.0
1,3847.8
Current assets
Inventories 690.8
Trade and other 501.5
receivakles
Current tax asset 13.5
Listed investments 0.1
Cash and cash 349.5
squivalents
1,555.4

Non-current assets -

IFRS

adjustmeants

(0.

11.

£m

1)

4

IFRS
adjustments

£m

18.4

2004
restated
for IFRS

&m

Page 5 of 11

2005 restated

for IFRS
£m

11.4

2005
restated
for IFRS

£m

K
o
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held for resale

Total assets

Current liapbilities
Short term borrowings
and overdrafts

Current tax liability
Trade and other payables
Provisions

Neon-current liabilities
Borrowings

Other payables

Deferred tax liabilities
Non~current tax liability
Retirement benefit
obligations

Provisions

Total liabilities

Net assets

Called up share capital
Share premium account
Capital redemption reserve
Hedging reserve

Fair value reserve
Translation reserve
Merger reserve

Retained profit

Equity shareholders'
funds

Equity minority interest

Total equity

3. Areas of impact

The most significant areas of impact

the opening balance sheet
3.1.
The

benefit pension scheme
tax by £35.1lm,

(Boots Pension
comprising reductlion of £18&8.1m to operating profit

(341.6)
(41.3)
(150.9)

for

(31 March 2004)

Pensions and other post-smployment benefits

increase in financing costs of £17.0m.

Scheme)

Boots for the

(357.7)
(49.3)
(102.6)

(62.0)

2004/05

are discussed below.

(IAS

19 Revisead)

.

Page 6 of 11

o
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vear-=nd and for

impact of applying IAS 19 Employee Benefits to the Group's principal defined
has been to reduce profit before
an

The operating and financing costs of the defined benefit schemes ars now

recognised in the income statement.

Service costs ars higher given that previcus

surpluses arising under SSAP 24 are no longer being amortised and a charge is

now made for the expected return on
are

liabilities. These valuss

all

scheme assets

dizclosgsed in

and
the

2005

incerest on

Peport

saNn<me

& Accounts.
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The impact on the balance shest is to reduce net assets by £124.3m. The net
defined benefit pension liability of £62.0m (£43.4m net of deferred tax) has
been recognised on the balance sheet. This deficit includes the assets now
valued at bid price. The current SSAP 24 debtor of £122.0m (£85.4m net of
deferred tax) has been removed. Other pension provisions of £6.5m (£4.5m net of
deferred tax) have also been removad.

Actuarial gains and losses will be charged to the Statement of Recognised Income
and Expense (SORIE}. In the year 2004/05 this amounted to £16.2m (£11.4m net of
deferred tax). This treatment assumes that the amendment to IAS 1% Employee
Benefits - Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures, will be
endorsed by the EC.

3.2. Financial instruments (IAS 32/39)

The impact of these standards is to increase financial expenses by £2.7m for the
year ended 31 March 2005 and net assets by £4.7m in the cpening balance sheet.

This financial impact arlses from a small number of interest rate hedging
transactions. One previously closed out swap was being amortised under UK GAAP
but 1is written off to reserves in the opening balance sheet, causing an
additional financial expense of £1.8m in 2004/05. A sescond interest rate swap
has been included in the opening IFRS balance sheet at mark to market value
and the movement 1n this value up to the point 1t was clcsed out has generated
an additional financial expense of £0.9m in 2004/05.

The impact cf the two interest rate swaps is to increase opening net assets by
£6.8m (£4.7m net of deferred tax).

Hedge accounting decumentation is in place for all significant outstanding
derivatives. Boots expects these hedge relationships to be highly effective and
therefore does not anticipate that these standards will result in significant
income statement volatility in 2005/06.

Boots has opted to restate 2004/05 under IAS 32 and IAS 39.

3.3. Leases (IAS 17/IFRIC 4)

IFRS makes a number of changes fto the accounting for leases. In particular they:
*Introduce new tests to apply in determining the classification of leases
between operating and finance leases;

*Reguire recognition of lease arrangements contained within outsourcing

arrangements; and
*Require lease incentives to be spread over the entire lease period.

fo

are

As a conseguence a number of computer equipment and vehicles ses 3
incentives have

o
reclassified as finance leases. In addition all property lea
been re-phased.

The impact of these changes is to reduce net assets by £9.5m, increase operating
profit by £2.3m and increase financilal expenses by £2.4n.

3.4. Dividends {IAS 10)

Under IRAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date, dividends declared after the
balance sheset dats ars not recognised as a liability.

The final dividend of £15s.6m for the vear ended 31 March 2004 was declared In
Sune 2004 and consequently this has been reversed in the opening balance sheet
and charged through the statement of changes in equlty in the six months to 30
September 2004.
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3.5. Income Taxes
IAS 12

IAS 12 requires deferred tazx to be provided on all temporary differences rather
than Just timing differences as under UK GAAP. This has the effect of ilncreasing
the tax charge by £7.4m and net assets by £23.1m.

For Boots there are two areas of significance where the difference between tax
written down value and book value gives rise to additional deferred tax
adjustments under IFRS. These are:

*Deferred tax must be provided on revalued properties and this results in a
deferred tax liability of £26.5m.

*Revised deferred tax calculations on purchased brands have resulted in an
increase to net assets of £53.2m and an increase in the tax charge of £7.4m.

The tax effects of the other IFRS restatements have also been considered and
these have the effect of decreasing the tax charge by £11.0m and increasing net
assets by £56.4m. The Inland Revenue 1s proposing to tax profits on the basis of
IFRS prepared accounts.

Impact of all IFRS changes

As a result of IAS 12 plus the tax effects of the other restatements, the
effective tax rate has increased to 31.1% and this is expected to continue for
2005/06. The tax rate under UK GAAP for 2004/05 was 29.2%, which is lower as a
result of various prior year -tax adjustments.

3.6. Other restatements
3.6.1. Foreién exchaﬁge (IAS 21)

Some exchange differences arising on an intra-group loan that form part of the
group's net investment in a forelgn operation have been reclassified from
reserves. The effect of this i1s to reduce net financing costs by £0.1lm.

3.6.2. Fee income

The timing of recogniticn has changed slightly for certain types of fee income
received from suppliers in respect of promotional support. The impact 1is to
decrease net assets by £4.1lm (£2.9%m net of deferred tax) and increase operating
profit by £1.7m.

3.6.3. Overseas pensions

Pension deficits on overseas schemes already held on the balance sheet have been
brought in line with IAS 19 valuations. The impact 1s to decrease net assets by
£6.3m and operating profit by £2.5m.

3.6.4. Provisions for discontinued operations (IAS 37)

Provisions recognised for future operating losses are no longer permitted. This
has resulted in operating loss of £9.4m being recognised in the six months to 21
March 2005 rather than in the six months to 30 Septemper 2004. Net assets at 20
September 2004 increase by £7.lm (net of tax) as a conzequencs.

ot
®

All provisions were fully utilised by 31 March 2005 so there 1s no <ffsct on
income statement for the year =nded 31 March 2005.

£33 an
Licacienhs

Fo-

3.7. Other reclass

In addition, IFRS introduces a numpber of balance reclassifications that have ne
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direct impact on profit for the period or net assets.

3.7.1. Joint ventures (IAS 31)

The results of the joint venture are now reported in a single line
3.7.2. Intangible assets (IAS 38)

Capitalised software costs of £92.4m, that are not an integral part of the
related hardware, have been reclassified as intangible fixzed assets.

3.7.3. BAssets held for resale (IFRS 5)

Properties held for resale at 31 March 2004 with a NBV of £1.2m have been
reclassified from tangible fixed assets to assets held for resale. No impairment
of these properties was necessary at that point.

4. Basis of preparaticn

The financial information has been prepared in accordance with IFRS. These are
subject to ongoing amendment by the International Accounting Standards Board
(IASB) and subsequent endorsement by the European Commission (EC).
Interpretation of the standards and best practice is currently evolving and it
is therefore possible that further changes will be required to this information
before it is published as the comparative information in the interim results
announcement in October 2005 and in the 2006 Annual Report and Accounts.

4.1. First time adoption exemptions

The general principle is to establish accounting policies under IFRS then to
apply these retrospectively at the transition date to determine the opening
balance sheet. There are a number of first time adoption exemptions available,
which are stated under IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial
Reporting Standards. The exemptions that Boots has elected to take are detailed
below:

4.1.1. Business Combinations

Boots has elected not to apply IFRS 3 retrospectively to business combinations
that occurred before 1 April 2004.

However, IFRS 1 requires the following adjustments:

*Goodwill of £22.0m in the opening balance sheet has besen reclassified into
"other intangible assets". This relates to pharmacy licences that meet the
broader definition of intangible assets under IFRS.

+Goodwill previously written off to reserves under UK GAARP 1s not recognised in
the opening balance sheet. On disposal of a subsidiary this goodwill is no
longer included in the profit or loss on disposal calculation.

Boots has also taken the exemption not to apply IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates retrospectively to falr value adjustments and goodwill
arising on business comblnations before 1 April 2004.

The impact of this exemption on Boots 13 as follows:.

*All business combinations before April 2004 will not be restated.
s£22.0m goodwill has been recl I fied as other intangible assets and will
continue to be amortised ovser a

*The remaining goodwill of £2.0m hgb le n frozen at 1 April 2004 and the
amortisation for 2005 has been reversed

sec
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4.1.2. Fair value or revaluation as deemed cost

Under IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE), an entity must adopt either a
cost or revaluation model for valuing its PPE. The revaluation model requires
the performance of revaluations with sufficient regularity to ensure the
carrying amcunt deoces not materially differ from the fair value. Boots has
adopted the cost method and hence all PPE will be wvalued at cost.

Boots has chosen to take the first time adoption exemption available under IFRS
1 to use a previous revaluation for an item of PPE as its deemed cost at the
transition date.

The deemed cost at 1 April 2004 is £2,433.3m, which includes revaluations (from
1993 and before) of £253.9%m.

4.1.3. Cumulative translation differences

IAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates requires an entity to
classify some translation differences as a separate component of equity and on
disposal of a foreign entity to transfer the cumulative translation differences
for that foreign operation to the i1ncome statement as part of the gain or loss
on disposal.

Boots has taken the exemption available in IFRS 1 that deems all cumulative
translation differences for all foreign operations to be zero at 1 April 2004.

All subseguent disposals of foreign entities will exclude the translation
differences that arose before 1 RApril 2004 and shall include later translation
differences.

4.2. ©Presentatidn of financial information

The primary financial statements in this document have been presented in
accordance with IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements. However, this format

and presentation may require modification as practice and industry consensus
develops.

- ENDS -

m £
T

Jim Smart, Chief Financial Officer, will host a conference call for analysts at
11.00 BST.

Dial in number 020 7190 1596 and give the following details - "host Chris Laud
and the name of the conference call IFRS".

A replay facility will be available for seven days:

Dial in number 020 8515 245S
Access number 44538934

For further information, plsase contact:

Investor Relations - Chris Laud
Tel: 0115 <68 70830

This information ls provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END
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London Stock Exchange plc is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 Landon Stock Exchange ple. Al rights reserved
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Reguliatory Announcement

Go to market news section

Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline Holding(s) in Company
Released 15:53 06-Jui-05
Number 57940

SCHEDULE 10

NOTIFICATICN OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES
1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of shareholder having a major interest

Franklin Resources, Inc

3) Please state whether notification indicates that it 1s in respect of

holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a

non-beneficial interest or in the case of an individual holder if it is a heclding
of that person's spouse or children under the age of 18

In respect of shareholder named in 2

4) Name of the registered holder({s) and, if more than ocne holder, the
number of shares held by each of them

Bank of New York, London 1,402,258
Chase Nominees Ltd 25,203,219
Citibank Nominees Ltd 254,027
Clydesdale Bank PLC 731,470
Euroclear 6,739
HSBC 999,600
Mellon Bank 2,013,548
Merrill Lynch 972,855
Northern Trust Company 1,207,701
Royal Trust Corp of Canacda Lleb, @52

State Strest Nomlnees Limited

5) Number of shares/amount of stoock acoquired
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NA
@) Percentage of issued class

NA

7) Number of shares/amount of stock disposed
N/A

8) Percentage of issued class
N/A

9) Class of security
ordinary shares of 25p

10) Date of transaction

N/A

11) Date company informed
Received 6"" July 2005

12) Total holding following this notification

37,037,094

13) Total percentage holding of issued class followling this notification
5.1035%

14) Any additional informatiocn

(=)

Notification received following holding going above 5%
15) Name of contact and telephone number for queries

Sonia Fennell 0115 963 7094

16) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for
making this notification

Scnia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary
Date of notification ........ G'F July 2005, ...

END

@2004 London Stock Exchange ple. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section 52

Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline Director Shareholding
Released 14:50 27-Jun-05
Number 08500

BOOTS GROUP PLC

27t June 2005

NOTIFICATION OF DIRECTORS INTERESTS

As at 27" June 2005, the number of ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company held by
Boots Share Plan Trustee Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Boots Group PLC ("the
Company"), has decreased by 4,847 as a result of transfers by participants of rights under
the All-Employee Share Scheme 2002. This represents approximately 0.0007% of the
current issued ordinary share capital of the Company.

The Trust is a discretionary trust for the benefit of employees and executive directors of the
Company. Each executive director of the Company, as a potential beneficiary of the Trust,
is deemed to have an interest in the free shares held by the Trust for the Free Shares
Scheme. The directors in question are: Mr R Baker and Mr P Bateman.

As result of the movements referred to above the number of shares held by the Trust has
reduced to 5,533,573 representing approximately 0.77 % of the current issued ordinary
share capital of the Company. The number of shares the directors are deemed to be
Interested in is 4,861,962.

END

[Cinse |
London Stock Exchange plcis not responsibie for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons

and countries specified therein shouid not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, inciuding restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section @ %
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Director Shareholding

Released 14:57 22-Jun-05

Number 9078N

SCHEDULE 11

NOTIFICATION OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CONNECTED PERSONS

1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of directors

Paul BATEMAN

3) Pleage state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of
holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a non-beneficial
interest or in the case of an individual holder if it is a holding cf that
person's spouse or children under the. age cf 18 or in respect of a non-
beneficial interest

Director named in 2

<

4) Name of the registered hcolder(s) and, if more than one holder, the number
of shares held by each of them (if notified)

Held in trust by Boots Share Plan Trustees Limited

5) Please state whether notification relates to a person(s) connected with the
Director named in 2 above and identify the connected person(s)

Director

6) Please state the nature of the transaction. For PEP transactions
please indicate whether general/single co PEP and if discretionary/non
discretionary

Purchase of shares under Share Investment Plan

7) Number of shares/amount of stock acquired

20

8) Percentage of issued class

Minimal

S) Number of shares/amount of stock disposed

Nil

10) Pexcentage of issued class




Market News Page 2 of 3

11) Class of security

Ordinary Shares of 25p each

12) Price per share

5%94p

13) Date of transaction

20" June 2005

14) Date company informed

2274 June 2005 (Notified by Administrators)
15) Total holding following this notification
179,874

16) Total percentage holding of issued class following this notification
0.0249%

If a director has been granted options by the company please complete the
following boxes

17) Date of grant

' 18) Period duriﬁg which or date on which exercisable

13) Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

20) Description of shares or debentures involved: class, number

21) Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price is to
be fixed at time of exercise

22) Total number c¢f shares or debentures over which options held
following this notification

23) Anv additicnal information

24) Name of contact and telephone number for queries
Sonia Fennell

0115 268 7094

25) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for making
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this notification

Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary

Date of Notification..... 2278 June 2005. . ..t

END

| Close

2004 London Steck Exchange ple. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section filad

Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Annual Report and Accounts
Released 11:11 29-Jun-05

Number 8303N

21 June 2005
Boots Group PLC

Annual Report and Accounts 2005

Summary Financial Statements 2005

Notice of the AGM to be held on 21st July 2005, and
Form of proxy for the AGM

Copies of the above documents have been submitted to the UK Listing Authority and will be
available for inspection at the UK Listing Authority's Document Viewing Facility which is situated at:

The Financial Services Authority
25 The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf
“London

E14 5SHS

END

®2004 London Stock Exchange pic. All rights reserved




Market News Page 1 of 1

Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section i
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Lirector Shareholding

Released 10:37 20-Jun-05

Number 7676N

BOOTS GROUP PLC

20t June 2005

NOTIFICATION OF DIRECTORS INTERESTS

As at 20" june 2005, the number of ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company held by
Boots Share Plan Trustee Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Boots Group PLC ("the
Company"), has increased by 881,430 as a result of purchases, sales and transfers by
participants of rights under the All-Employee Share Scheme 2002. This includes a grant of
free shares to all eligible employees on 161 June 2005 of 1,107,830 shares at a price of
594p per share. This represents approximately 0.15% of the current issued ordinary share
capital of the Company.

The Trust is a discretionary trust for the benefit of employees and executive directors of the
Company. Each executive director of the Company, as a potential beneficiary of the Trust,
is deemed to have an interest in the free shares held by the Trust for the Free Shares
Scheme. The directors in question are: Mr R Baker and Mr P Bateman.

As result of the movements referred to above the number of shares held by the Trust has
increased to 5,538,420 representing approximately 0.77 % of the current issued ordinary
share capital of the Company. The number of shares the directors are deemed to be
interested in is 4,864,150.

END

P oinse |

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. Ail rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement
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Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Director Shareholding

Released 08:51 20-Jun-05

Number 7640N

On 16" June 2005, Boots (Quest) Trustee Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Boots
Group PLC ("the Company"), acting on behalf of The Boots Qualifying Employee Share
Trust ("the Trust") transferred 986,451 ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company to
Boots Share Plan Trustee Limited. This represents approxrmately 0.1365% of the current
issued ordinary share capital of the Company.

The Trust is a discretionary trust for the benefit of employees and executive directors of the
Company and is operated in connection with the Company's UK all-employee SAYE Share
Option Scheme. Each executive director of the Company, as a potential beneficiary of the
Trust is deemed to have an interest in the shares acquired by the Trust. The directors in
question are: Mr. R. Baker and Mr. P. Bateman.

As a result of the transfer referred to above the number of shares held by the Trust in which
they are deemed to be interested has reduced by 986 ,451.

END

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Director Shareholding

Released 15:41 16-Jun-05

Number 6753N

SCHEDULE 11

NOTIFICATION OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CONNECTED PERSONS

1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of directors

Richard BARKER

3) Please state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of

holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a non-beneficial
interest or in the case of an individual holder if it 1s a holding of that
person's spouse or children under the age of 18 or in respect of a ncn-beneficial
interest

Director named in 2

4) Name of the registered heolder(s) and, if more than one holder, the
number of shares held by each of them (i1f notified)

Richard BAKER

5) Please state whether notification relates to a person(s) connected
with the Director named in 2 above and identify the connected person(s)

Director

6) Please state the nature of the transaction. For PEP transactions
please indicate whether general/single co PEP and i1f discretionary/non
discretionary

Appropriation of shares under the All Employee Share Ownership Plan

7) Number of shares/amount of
stock acquired

42
8) Percentage of issued class

Minimal

0D

Number of shares/amount
of stock disposed

Nil

10} Percentage of issued class
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Minimal

11) Class of security

12) Price per share

Nil

13) Date of transaction

160 June 2005

14) Date company informed

16" June 2005

15) Total holding following this notification

381,763

16) Total percentage hclding of issued class following this notification
0.052%

If a directcor has been granted cptions by the company please complete the
following boxes

17) Date of grant

18) Period during which or date on which exercisable

19) Total amount pald (if any) for grant of the option

20) Description of shares or debentures involved: class, number

21) Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indication that price
is to be fixed at time of exercise

22) Total number of shares or debentures over which cptions held
following this notification

23) Any additional information

24) Name of contact and telephone number for queries
Sonia Fennell

0115 968 7094
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25) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for
making this notification

Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary

Date of Notification..... 167 June 2005 . ¢ ot ot e

SCHEDULE 11

NOTIFICATION OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CONNECTED PERSONS

1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of directors

Paul BATEMAN

3) Please state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of

holding c¢f the shareholder named in 2 above or 1n respect of a non-beneficial
interest or in the case of an individual holder if it is a holding of that
person's spouse or children under the age of 18 or in respect of a non-beneficial
interest

Director named in 2

4) Name of the registered holder(s) and, if more than one holder, the
number of shares held by each of them (if notified)

Paul BATEMAN

5) Please state whether ncoctification relates to a person(s) connected
with the Director named in 2 above and identify the connected person(s)

Director

6) Please state the nature of the transaction. For PEP transactions
please indicate whether general/single co PEP and if discretionary/non
discretionary

Appropriation of shares under the All Employee Share Ownership Plan

7) Number of shares/amount of
stock acquired

42

8) Percentage of issued class

Minimal
9) Number of shares/amount
of stock disposed

Nil
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10) Percentage of issued class

Minimal

11) Class of security

Ordinary Shares of 25p each

12) Price per share

Nil

13) Date of transaction

16" June 2005

14) Date company informed

16" June 2005

15) Total holding following this notification
179,854

16) Total percentage holding of issued class following this notification
0.0248%

If a director has been granted options by the company please complete the
following boxes

’17) Date of grant

18) Period during which or date on which exercisable

18) Total amount paid (if any) for grant of the option

20) Description of shares or debentures invelved: class, number

21) Exercise price (1f fixed at time of grant) or indication that price
is to be fixed at time of exesrcise

22) Total number of shares or debentures over which options held
following this notification

22) Any additional information

24) Name of contact and telephone number for queries
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Sonia Fennell

0115 968 7094

25) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for
making this notification

Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary

Date of Notification..... 1670 June 2005 . . ot

END
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix
Released 07:05 10-Jun-05
Number 2005060200

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOOTS GROUP PLC
JpY 1,000,000,000.00
MATURING: 10-Dec-2008
ISSUE DATE: 09-Dec-2004
ISIN: XS02076389732

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
10-Jun-~2005 TO 12-Dec~2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 0.316250 PCT.

DAY BASIS 185/360

INTEREST PAYARLE VALUE 12-Dec-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO
JPY 162,517.00 PER JPY 100,000,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 020 7508 3858/3855 OR FAX: 44 020 7508 3881.

London Stock Exchange pic is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified

©2005 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix
Released 07:05 10-Jun-05
Number 2005060900

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOOTS GRCOUP PLC
EUR 10,000,000.00
MATURING: 04-Mar-2008
ISSUE DATE: 04-Mar-2005
ISIN: X50213472482

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
04-Mar-2005 TO 06-Jun-2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 2.385000 PCT.

DAY BASIS 94/360

INTEREST PAYABLE VALUE 06-Jun-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO
EUR 6€2.28 PER EUR 10,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 020 7508 3858/3855 OR FAX: 44 020 7508 3881.

responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein shouid not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 Londen Stock Exchange ple. Altrights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BCOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix
Released 07:05 10-Jun-05
Number 2005060300

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOQTS GROUP PLC
EUR 10,000,000.00
MATURING: 04-Mar-2008
ISSUE DATE: 04-Mar-2005
ISIN: XS0213472482

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
06-Jun-2005 TO 05-Sep-2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 2.365000 PCT.

DAY BASIS 91/360

INTEREST PAYABLE VALUE 05-Sep-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO
EUR 5%.78 PER EUR 10,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 020 7508 3858/3855 OR FAX: 44 020 7508 3881.

London Stock Exchange pic is not responSIble for and does not check content on this Website. Webslte users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries, Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

@2005 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix
Released 09:11 10-Jun-G5
Number 2005061000

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOOTS GROUP PLC
EUR 1,000,000,000.00
MATURING: 10-Dec-2008
ISSUE DATE: 09-Dec-2004
ISIN: XS020763%9732

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
10-Jun-2005 TO 12-Dec-2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 0.216250 PCT.

DAY BASIS 185/360

INTEREST PAYABLE VALUE 12-Dec-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO
JPY 162,517.00 PER JPY 100,000,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 020 7508 2858/3835 OR FAX: 44 020 7508 3881.

London Stock Exchange pic is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsible for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be relied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 London Stock Exchange ple. All rights reseived
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Company Boats Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline FRN Variable Rate Fix

Released 09:16 10-Jun-05

Number 2005061000

Boots Group Plc

RE: BOOTS GROUP PLC
EUR 10, 000,000.00
MATURING: 04-Mar-2008
ISSUE DATE: 04-Mar-2005
ISIN: XS0213472482

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE INTEREST RATE FOR THE PERIOD
04-Mar~2005 TO 06-Jun-2005 HAS BEEN FIXED AT 2.385000 PCT.

DAY BASIS 94/360
INTEREST PAYABLE VALUE 06-Jun-2005 WILL AMOUNT TO

EUR 62.28 PER EUR 10,000.00 DENOMINATION.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUERIES PLEASE CONTACT THE RATE FIX DESK ON
TEL: 44 020 7508 3858/3855 OR FAX: 44 020 7508 3881.

London Stock Exchange pic is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website. Website users are
responsibie for checking content. Any news item {including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons
and countries specified therein should not be refied upon other than by such persons and/or outside the specified
countries. Terms and conditions, including restrictions on use and distribution apply.

©2005 London Stock Exchange pic. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIDM BOOT
Headline Blocklisting Interim Review
Released 15:24 02-Jun-05
Number 0817N
SCHEDULE §

BLOCKLISTING SIX MONTHLY RETURN
To: Lisung Applications
UK Listing Authority
Financial Services Authority
25, The North Colonnade
Canary Wharf

London, E14 3HS

Please ensure the entries on this return are typed

1. Name of company

BOOTS GROUP PLC

2. Name of scheme

EXECUTIVE SHARE OPTION SCHEME

3. Period of return:

From 01.12.04 To 30.05.05

4. Number and class of shares(s) (amount of stock / debt security) not issued under
scheme




Market News Page 2 of 2

583,504 ordinary shares of 25p each

5. Number of shares issued / allotted under scheme during period:

0

6. Balance under scheme not yet issued / allotted at end of period

583,504

7. Number and class of share(s) (amount of stock / debt securities) originally listed and the
date of admission;

1,000,000 ordinary shares of 25p each. 9™ May 2003.

Please confirm total number of shares in issue at the end of the period in order for us to
update our records

722,348,678

Contact for queries

Name Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary
Address Boots Group PLC, Nottingham. NG90 1BS

Telephone 0115 9687094

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Director Shareholding

Released 10:30 26-May-05

Number 7949M

On 25t May 2005, Boots (Quest) Trustee Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of Boots
Group PLC ("the Company"), acting on behalf of The Boots Qualifying Employee Share
Trust ("the Trust") transferred 2,704 ordinary shares of 25p each in the Company to
employees who had exercised SAYE share options, at an average price of £6.24. This
represents approximately 0.0003% of the current issued ordinary share capital of the
Company.

The Trust is a discretionary trust for the benefit of employees and executive directors of the
Company and is operated in connection with the Company's UK all-employee SAYE Share
Option Scheme. Each executive director of the Company, as a potential beneficiary of the
Trust is deemed to have an interest in the shares acquired by the Trust. The directors in
question are: Mr. R. Baker, and Mr. P. Bateman..

As a result of the transfer referred to above the number of shares held by the Trust in which
they are deemed to be interested has reduced by 2,704.

END

®2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOCT

Headline Director Shareholding-Replemt
Released 16:44 25-May-05

Number 7685M

The following amendment has been made to RNS 7611M released at 15:54 today.

The date the company was informed (Section 14) should read 25th May 2005 and not as originally
shown. All other details are unchanged.

SCHEDULE 11

NOTIFICATION OF INTERESTS OF DIRECTORS AND CONNECTED PERSONS

1) Name of company

Boots Group PLC

2) Name of directors

Paul BATEMAN

3) Please state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of
holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a non-beneficial
interest or in the case of an individual holder if it is a holding of that
person's spouse or children under the. age of 18 or in respect of a non-
beneficial interest

Director named in 2

4) Name of the registered holder(s) and, if more than one holder, the
number of shares held by =ach of them (1f notified)

Held in trust by Bocts Share Plan Trustees Limited

5) Please state whether notification relates to a person(s) connected
with the Director named in 2 above and identify the connected person(s)

Director

6) Please state the nature of the transaction. For PEP transactions
please indicate whether general/single co PEP and 1f discretionary/ncn
discretionary

Purchase of shares under sShare Investment Plan

7) Number of shares/amount of
stock acquiread

20

8) Percentage of issued class




Market News Page 2 of 3

Minimal

9) Number of shares/amount
of stock disposed

Nil

10) Percentage of issued class

11) Class of security

Ordinary Shares of 253p each

12) Price per share

613.5p

13) Date of transaction

20t May 2005

14) Date company informed

25" May 2005 (Notified by Administrators)

15) Total holding following this notification
179,812

16) Total percentage holding of issued class following this notification
0.024%

If a director has been granted options by the company please complete the
following boxes

17) Date of grant

18) Period during which or date on which exercisable

18) Total amount paid {if any) for grant of the option

20) Description of shares or debentures involved: class, number

21) Exercise price (if fixed at time of grant) or indicacion that price is to
be fixed at time of exercise

22) Total number of shares or debentures over which options held
following this notification
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23) Any additional information

24) Name of contact and telephone number for gueries

Sonia Fennell

0115 868 7094

25) Name and signature of authorised company cfficial responsible for making
this notification

Sonia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary

Date of Notification..... 257 May 2005, ..

END

-©®2004 London Stock Exchange ple. Al rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC
TIOM BOOT

Headline Holding(s) in Company
Released 14:12 23-May-05
Number 6361M

SCHEDULE 10

NOTIFICATION OF MAJOR INTERESTS IN SHARES

1) Name of company
Boots Group PLC

2) Name of shareholder having a major interest

Barclays PLC

3) Please state whether notification indicates that it is in respect of
holding of the shareholder named in 2 above or in respect of a
non-pbeneficial interest or in the case of an individual helder if it is a
holding of that perscon's spouse or children under the age of 18

In respect of shareholder named in 2

4) Name of the registered htlder(s) and, 1if more than one hdlder, the
number of shares held by each of them

N/A

5) Number of shares/amount of stock acquired

N/A
6) Percentage of 1ssued class

N/R

7} Number of shares/amount of stock disposed
N/A

8) Percentage of issued class

N/A

9) Class of security

Ordinary shares of 25p

10) Date of transaction

11) Date company informed
Received 23°% May 2005

12) Total holding following this notification

Ay o
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13) Total percentage holding of issued class following this notification
Less than 3%

14) Any additicnal informaticn

Notification received following holding going below 3%

15) Name of contact and telephone number for queries

Sonia Fennell 0115 968 70594

16) Name and signature of authorised company official responsible for
making this notification

Scnia Fennell, Assistant Company Secretary
Date cof notification ........ 23%4 May 2005....

END

©®2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Boots Preliminary Results
Released 07:00 19-May-05
Number 4943M

RNS Number:4943M
Boots Group PLC
19 May 2005

PRELIMINARY RESULTS TO 31st MARCH 2005
"Bullding a Better Boots"

* Group sales up 2.7% to £5,468 million

- Boots The Chemists sales growth 3.8%, 2.4% like-for-like, with volumes up 4.6%
~ Boots Healthcare International sales up 5.8% in local currency with growth
from all major brands

* Profits reflect cost of modernising Boots The Chemists

- Group profit before tax and exceptionals down 11.4% to £481 million

- Earnings per share down 4.8% to 45.7 pence before exceptionals

e More than £500 million returned to shareholders in the year

- Dividend up 1% to 30.1 pence for the year

- £300 million returned to shareholders through share buyback

- Commitment to deliver remainder of £700 million programme

* £288 millicon capital investment programme

- 47 new stores opened with 23 Edge of Town openings including 100th Edge of

Town store
- New tills now operating in all stores - 14,000 tills in total

+ 2,000 prices reduced this year as part of 'Lower Prices You'll Love'
programme

- Over £200 millicn invested in price cuts under 'Lowsr Prices You'll Love!
- 3,200 lines on average 18% cheaper since programme started 2 vears ago

~ £30 million worth of better buying benefits realised in the year

+ Focus on Health & Beauty expertise

- Investment in pharmacy business delivered best performance for five years

- Beauty businsss growing on back of investment in stores
- Successful relaunches of major brands, No7 and 3Scltan

Richard Baker, Chief Executive, commented:




¥
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"Boots The Chemists has been through a huge amount of change this vear as we
have delivered our plans to make Boots a more modern, competitive and efficient
retailer. We've had our biliggest store opening programme for years, invested £200
million in prices and delivered significant cost savings."”

"None of this has been easy but despite a competitive environment and a slowdown
in spending across the High Street the early signs have been encouraging. We
have continued to grow sales, we remaln highly profitable, we have served more
customers and we have held or grown share in our core markets."

"Looking ahead the strateqgy is clear - to build a better Boots. We will focus on
our core healthcare market, with all the potential for growth that contains. We
will continue to develop products that customers know they can only get from us.
We will ensure that we offer value. We will do more to ensure that our stores
are modern and attractive. We will continue to focus on expert customer care.
Under-pinning all this will be a constant drive for further efficiencies."

"Trading remains tough and the first few weeks of the new financial year
confirms that demand on the High Street remains subdued. We have seen nothing to
suggest that we need to change our cautious planning assumptions for sales for
the full year. Against this background, further progress will take time but we
are making a real difference as we seek to return Boots to sustainable growth
and unite it behind a simple aim; to be the 'The Health and Beauty Ezpert'."

Summary cf business performance

For the full year ended 3lst March 2005 (1)

Sales Profit before tax
2005 2004 % growth 5 2005 2004 % gro
im £m LFL im £

Boots The 4,651.1 4,479.0 3.8 2.4 470.0 532.56 -1
Chemists
Boots Healthcare
International 522.7 504.6 3.6 5.8 87.8 80.6
Boeots Opticians 182.5 199.7 -3.6 -4.7 4.2 12 -6
Boots Retall
International 48.3 43.0 12.3 19.9 (8.2) (10.4) 2
Group and other(2) 67.7 S0.1 -24.9 (45.6) (45.6)
Inter-segmental (20.4) (30.0) -1.3 - -
Continuing
operations 5,441.9 5,286.4 2.8 5308.2 570.1 -1
Discontinued
operation (3} 28.8 40.0 -28.0 (6.5) (20.0) 6

Total 5,470.7 5,326.4 2.7 501.7 550.1 -
Joint Venture(4) (L.6) (1.4} -14.3 (0.8) (1.1} 4
Group Total 5,469.1 5,325.0 2.7 501.1 549.0Q -
Interest (19.3) (9.5) -2
Profit befors tax
and exceptionals 481 .3 543.5 -1
Profit from
continuing
operations bhefors
tax and 48,4 564.6 -1
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exceptionals
Group profit
before

tax (after 427.6 579.9 -2
exceptionals) = --=--ms —-mmmmem e e = mm—mmm —e—e—- --

Notes:

(1) Profits in the prior year have besn restated on adoption of FRS20 'Share-base
Payment'

(2) Prior year included sales of £13.7m (2005:£nil) from the sale of development
property, with a profit cof £2.2m.

(3) Discontinued businesses include LASIK, Dentistry, Chiropody and Laser Hair
Removal.

(4) The Joint Venture, Handbag, is a discontinued operation.

Boots The Chemists

2005 2004
Sales (£m) 4,651.1 4,479.0
Total Growth . 3.8% 4.5%
Like for like growth 2.4% 3.8%
Operating Profit (im) 470.0 532.¢6
Operating Margin i 10.1% 11.9%

Sales

Sales grew 3.8% in total and 2.4% like for like with the contribution from new
space playing a significant part in driving sales.

This was achieved after taking account of continued price investment and
promotional activity which deflated sales revenue by 4.8%. A further 2,000
prices were reduced in the year as part of 'Lower Prices You'll Leove' by an
average of 14%. Volume growth was 4.6% helped by new space, extended opening
hours, dispensing items growth and the effect of offering better value to
customers.

Customers' baskets have reflected the good performance in higher average item
value categories such as dispensing and cosmetics. The first half of the year
showed a noticeable increase in footfall and transaction numbers but the second
half slowdown in consumer confidence did lead to a less marked improvement for
the vear.

Sales and Growth Rates by Category

2005

Actual Total LFL

&Lm : '

Health 1,862.5 5.0 4.4

Beauty and Toiletries 2,054.7 2.9 0.9

Lifestyle 733.9 3.7 1.6

Total 4,651.1 2.3 2.4
Health

Health sales rose 5.09% with Dispensindg sales up 6.14% reflectinag the benefits af
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investment in systems and pharmacies and greater focus in the business. In the
year Boots The Chemists dispensed over 24 million items, which squates to over
470 items per minute across its 1,400 stores. This performance has also meant

that Boots The Chemists has seen items growth broadly in line with the market,
the first time for some years that market share has been held.

The Prescription Collection Service (PCS) grew by 17% and now represents over
750,000 customers. 82 dispensaries were refurbished in the year and
'Smartscript', our new dispensary system, 1s now live in over 1,000 stores. The
Monitored Dosage Service, the business of providing pre-packaged drugs for easy
use by care homes, saw a 12% growth in the year.

Sales of over the counter medicines were up 3.1% driven by growth in Vitamins
and Supplements and new product developments.

Beauty and Toiletries

Sales grew by 2.9%% in total with continued strong growth in Beauty and
Tolletries, especially in premium cosmetics and fragrance. Fragrance sales were
up 9.1% helped by a good Christmas performance and new product launches. The
relaunch of the No7 range 1in February has received an encouraging customer
response and in the seven weeks since relaunch sales have grown 18%. Premium
cosmetics were up 7.6%.

Deflationary pressures in the competitive toiletries market led to a slight
decline in the overall value of the market. Sales in Boots The Chemists were up
0.1% and reflect a maintained market share. Over 1,200 toiletries lines were
reduced in price in the year and as a result volumes grew 4.3%. Sales were
particularly strong in skincare, up 4.4%, helped by the launch of ROC and
Regenerist. Men's tolletries volumes alsc grew strongly with the successful
launch of Gillette M3 Power and L'Oreal Expert. Dental sales benefited from a
continued growth in tooth whitening. While sales in Suncare were lower due to
the poor summer, a substantially improved product offer and the relaunched
Soltan range resulted in market share gains.

Lifestyle

Sales in Lifestyle categories were up 3.7% coverall. Baby, helped by extended
specialist departments in an additional 172 new stores and new products, grew
6.8%. The introduction of a wider clothing offer led to a 34% rise in
childrenswear sales. Over 400 prices were reduced in the baby category
reflecting the competitive offer on baby consumables.

Food sales were up 5.2% aided by the launch of the Delicious range, the
continued good performance of the Shapers range and the meal deal.

Photo sales were down 3%. Within this, traditional processing was down 25% but
market share increased by over 3%. Digital processing grew 274% with digital
photo kiosks in over 1,100 stores and all 550 minilabs now able to deal with
digital processing.

Operating Profit

Gross margin was down 80 basis points in the year. Lowsr prices
promoticnal programme raeduced gross margin in the ygar by 260 b
Within this, the <ffect of Lower Prices You'll Love was 1DH0 pasis

effect of the lowsr prices was offset by improved zourcing and zales

including new product launches and the benefilits of greater manufacturing
efficiencies contributing to lowering the cost of own goods.

Yy o o de mn FT Y e 0l mmam o e A e ey o am o = o v e v v A ot g pmgm s T A A e dm o= g o e ] mrv b 1 1v et b dm s vy i  me
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of renewing the operating infrastructure of the business and adding space on the
Edge of Town. Underlying costs were tightly controlled with the benefits from
Getting in Shape and other productivity improvements offsetting inflation and
the costs of selling higher volumes.

Capital expenditure for the Group was £288 millien in the year with a
depreciation charge of £146 million. Within this, capital sxpenditurs in Boots
The Chemists was £225 million with a depreciation charge of £100 million.

For 2005/06 it is anticipated that capital expenditure will be lower with spend
expected to be around £200 million for the Group and around £150 million for BTC
as investment plans are considered against a tougher trading environment. These
are expected to be the typical levels of capital expenditure in the medium term.
Depreciation is expected to increase to £190 million for the Group and £130
million for BTC.

Operating profit for the year of £470 million reflects the work undertaken to
build a better Boots as well as the decline in consumer confidence experienced
in the second half.

Building a Better Boots

There has been much progress in the past year on the work to build a better
Boots by making i1t more modern, competitive and efficient.

Modern

Boots has had its biggest store-opening programme for years as it has sought to
increase its convenience for customers. 47 new stores were opened in the year
with 23 on the Edge of Town, 10 new community chemists, 7 new travel and
convenience stores and 7 other stores including 5 bought by Boots as part of the
acquisition of the Frost Chemist chain in Birmingham. Edge of Town now
represents 15% of total space and continues to be our largest growing store
category. Opening hours have also been modified tc move Beoots away from stores
that were open at its convenience not the customers. Over the past year 400 more
stores opened on Sundays and bank holidays, while in many other stores opening
hours were extended to better reflect local trading conditions. 293 of our
largest stores received improved baby and photo departments in the year and over
100 received new dispensaries or beauty halls.

Competitive

Boots has addressed the issue of uncompetitive pricing with over 3,300 prices
reduced since the introduction of Lower Price You'll Lovs, whilst managing
margin better than expected. This has been achieved by the successful management
of pricing and the promotional mix. Boots The Chemists competitive position has
also been improved by focusing on its areas of traditional strength. There has
been a concerted effort to put the 'Chemist back into Boots' and the result has
been apparent with the best pharmacy performance in five years.

In Beauty there has been investment to strengthen the offer. In the course of
the year 72 new premium accounts opened, 24 pbeauty halls were refurbished, 178
new fragrance display units were installed and new self-selection cosmetic
fixtures put in 198 stores.

Efficient

All stores now have new tills and 100 stores now have radio frequency technology
to allow them to manage stock more efficiently. The backbons cc

core systems
upcarade is three gquarters of the way through to completion. The supplv chain
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overhaul is more than 80% complete, with the move to daily deliveries now
compleate.

Building a better Bocts ~ The next phase

Going forward the strategy for Boots The Chemists is clear. There will be
continued focus on the core healthcare market with all the potential growth that
it contains. There will be continued development of products that customers can
only get at Boots. Prices will remain competitive. Stores will be improved to
ensure they are modern and attractive and in the places where people want to
shop. Expert customer care will continue to be at the heart of the Boots The
Chemists while at the core of the business there will be a continued drive for
further efficiencies.

Outlook

Boots The Chemists remains cautious about the trading environment. As indicateasd
in the pre-close trading update issued in April, the planning assumptions for
2005/06 are LFL sales growth of 0% to 2% with a further 2% contributiocn expected

from new space.

Gross margin is expected to remain broadly stable with continued investment in
price offset by savings achieved through better sourcing.

Costs are expected to increase by 6% largely due to the continued investment in
infrastructure and new space.

Boots Healthcare International

2005 2004
Sales (fm) 522.7 504.6
Total Growth 3.6% S.6%
Comparable Growth 5.8% 7.3%
Cperating Profit (fim) 87.8 80.6
Operating Margin 16.8% 16.0%

o0

Sales were up 5.8% at comparable rates and up 3.6% in sterling. A high level of
brand investment was maintained at 27% of sales and operating profit grew 8.8%,
12.7% in local currency.

Sales of all major brands performed well with Nurofen up 8.1%, Strepsils up 9.3%
and Clearasil up 6.0% at comparable rates.

BHI Sale

The process to sell BHI is on track. It 1s anticipated that the sale will be tax
efficient for the Group although the precise details will depend upon the
proceeds received and the structures of the deal. Preparations for the sale are
progressing well with the information memorandum expected to be avallable to
potential buyers in early July. The intention remains to return a significant
proportion of the proceeds to shareholders.

Boots Opticians

2005 2004
Sales (im) 122.5 199.7
Total Growth -3, 6 -5.0%
Like for like growth -4.7% -3.0%
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Operating Profit (im) 4.2 12.8
Operating Margin 2.3% 6.5%

Boots Opticians had a difficult year. Sales fell 8.6% owing to disruption from
the exit from dentistry and lower consumer spending on fashion items in the
fourth quarter.

The business 1s being integrated into Boots The Chemists to give greater focus
to day-to-day management and to drive efficiency. Operationally the business has
introduced more competitive pricing, wider ranges and a greater emphasis on the
guality of service.

Boots Retail International

2005 2004
Sales (£m) 43.3 43.0
Total Growth 12.3% 16.1%
Comparable Growth 19.9% 20.8%
Operating Loss (£m) (8.2) (10.4)
Operating Margin -17.0% -24.2%

Sales growth of 12.3% helped reduce operating losses by 21.2% on last year with
all countries, excluding the USA, now profitable.

In the USA, good progress has been made with the trials in Target and CVS stores

and extensions to these trials are planned to gather further information and
refine the business model.

Group and Other

2005 2004
Sales (im) 67.7 50.1
Sales Growth -24.9% 14.7%
Operating Loss (£m) (45.6) (45.6)

Sales declined by £22.4 million as a result of the sale of development

properties in the prior year of £13.7m and a £3.8 million reduction in
manufacturing income from third parties.

Dividend

The proposed final dividend is 21.0 pence, the same as last year. The full year
dividend is 30.1 pence an increase of L.U0%. The Company remains committed te the
stated policy of sustainable dividend growth.

The final dividend will be paid con 5th August 2005, with the ex dividend date on
Lst June 2003.

Financing and Share Buyback Programme

urchase and disposal of fized
ing higher capital expendicure and

Group cash flow (operating cash flow aft
assets) in the vyear was £2Z32 million ref i
an increase in the group's working caploa eguirement.

Working capital growth was £118 million against £47 mi
principally due to the redundancy payments made in the year but provided for at
2003/04 year end.

llicn last year

Stock in Boots The Chemists remains at 11 weeks cover, 1in line with last year,
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with reductions to stock holdings in back shops offsetting the upward pressure
of new store openings and the change in mix to higher average item value
products.

In the current year it 1s expected that further reductions in the back shop
holding arising from store friendly supply chain will ocffset the continued
working capital demands from new stores and the growth in dispensing. Working
capital remains an important area of focus.

Work continues to make the balance sheet more efficient whilst seeking to
maintain a strong investment grade debt rating.

The share buyback programme returned £300 million in the year and the commitment
to return the second tranche of the £700 million programme stands. However,
given the more subdued trading environment it is exzpected that this will be done
over the next two to three years.

Net debt has increased by £445 million to £5%4 million. The sale and leaseback

of 300 stores continues with completion expected in the summer. The proceeds
will be used to pay down short-term borrowings.

Exceptiocnal Items

2005 2004

£m fm

Profit on disposal of fixed assets 3.0 32.5

Provision for closure of operations (5.4) 3.9
Loss on disposal of business (51.3)

(53.7) 36.4

Provision for closure of operations in the year relates to the Laser Hair
Removal, Chiropody and Nursing Services practices. The loss on disposal of
businesses relates to the sale of the Dentistry and Laser Eye businesses to
Optical Express Ltd and sale of Handbag.com.

Pension Fund

The pension fund remains strong, with the actuarial valuation showing a deficit
of £58 million on an FRS317 basls representing 1.9% of the schemes assets. The
majority of liabilities remain well matched by bonds and almost 15% of funds,
equivalent to the value of longer term liabilities, are now invested in equities
and other assets.

International Financial Reporting Standards

Ahead of adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) for the
year ended 3lst March 2006, analysis of 1ts impacts has been carried out using
March 2005 estimates. This analysis has not yet been audited. After considering
the effect of FRS17, the impact on the profit and loss account of ILFRS 1is
negligible, whilst the overall impact upon the Balance Sheet will bs to lncreasea
net assets by £4m. The key Lmpacts are:

*Pension fund deficit will bes included on the baldnce shest, and the

i
SSAP24 debtor previcusly reported removed.

*Scme leases previously tleated as cperating leases will be reclassified
as finance leases. Lease incentives will be credited over the entire lease

life.
*Deferred tax will be pLOVWdcd on revalued builldings, rolled over gains,

- - . . N
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*Proposed dividends will no longer be provided for in the financial
statements

Other smaller changes will be made in respect of financial instruments and site
fee income.

Balance Sheet at 31.03.05 Operating

Assets Liabilities Net Assets Profit 04/05

£m £m £m tm

IAS19 Pensions (117) (19) (136) (18)

IAS 17 Leases 46 (57) {(11) 5

IAS 12 Deferred Tax 61 (65) (4) -
IAS 10 Proposed

Dividends - 150 150 -

Other 4 1 5 2

Total Impact {(6) 10 4 (11)

A detalled breakdown of the impact will be provided in July 2005.

- Ends -

For further information please contact:

Investor Relations Media

Chris Laud Donal McCabe

Tel: +44 (0)20 7995 $630 (until 1.00 pm) Tel: +44 (0)20 7995 9630 (until 1.00
pm)

Mcbile: +44 (0) 7811 460611 (after 1.00 Mobile: +44 (0)7769 690618 (after 1.00

pm} pm)

BOOTS GROUP PLC

PRELIMINARY RESULTS

GROUP PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31lst MARCH 2005

Notes i £m
Turnover
Turnover from continuing cperations 5,441.¢ 5,286.4
Discontinued coperations(2) 28.85 40.0
Turnover: group and share of joint venture 2 5,470.7 5,32¢6.4
Less: share of jolnt venture's turnover(2) (L. 8) (L.4)
Group turncver 5,469, 1 5,325.0
Operating profit
Operating profit frem continuing opsraticns 508.2 570.1
Discontinued operations (i} (6.5) (20.0)
5041.7 550.1

Group operating profit
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Share of operating loss of joint venture(2)

Profit on disposal of fixed assets

Provision for loss on closure of coperations(2)
Loss on dispcesal of business{2)

Profit on ordinary activities before interest
Net interest and similar items

Profit
Tax on
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation
Equity minority interests

Profit attributable to shareholders
Dividends

on crdinary activities before taxation
profit on ordinary activities

Basic earnings per share before exceptional
Items

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share before exceptional
Items

Diluted earnings per share

(1) Restated on adoption of FRS20
(2) Discontinued operations includes LASIK,
Laser Hair Removal and Handbag joint venture.

BOOTS GROUP PLC
PRELIMINARY

STATEMENT OF TOTAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Profit attributable to shareholders
Currency translation adjustments

Total recognised gains and
period

NOTE OM
FOR

HISTORICAL COST PR
THE YEAR ENDED 21s

'Share-based payment'
Dentistry,

RESULTS

(see Note 1).
Chiropody,

RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
31st MARCH 2005

Page 10 of 19

YOV MY A Ly
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Reported profit on ordinary activities before tazatiocn 427.6 379.9
Realisation of property revaluation surpluses 1.3 15.0
Deprecilation adjustment 1.0 1.1
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before

taxation 429.9 586.0
Historical cost profit retained 838.1 201.3

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2005

m

Total recognised gains and losses relating to

the periocd 303.9 386
Dividends (216.86) (226
New share capital issued {(net of expenses) 2.0 0
Exercise of share options and charge for share

scheme awards 13.5 11
Repurchase of shares (300.0) (259
Net decrease in shareholders' funds (197.2) (78
Qpening shareholders{ funds (2) 1,806.¢6 ‘1,884
Closing sharehclders' funds 1,609.4 1,806

(1) Restated on adoption of FR320 'Share-based payment' & UITF38 'Accocunting
for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1).

(2} Originally £1,881.3m at 31lst March 2004 before deducting

prior year adjustment of £74.7m (see Note 1}.

BOOTS GROUP PLC
PRELIMINARY RESULTS

GROUP BALANCE SHEET
31st MARCH 2005

2005 2004 (1)
im £m
Fixed assets

Intangible assets 2383.4 281.5
Tangible assets 1,592.1 1,499.4
1,2876.5 1,780.9

Current assets
Stocks 713.6 690.8
Debtors 732.4 681.9
Investmentsz and deposits 1404 229.1
Cash at bank and in hand 109.4 110.5

3
Creditors: amounts falling due within one y=ar (L,074.1) (L, 135.3)
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Net current assets 501.7 587.0
Total assets less current liabilities 2,378.2 2,367.9
Creditors: amounts falling due after more

than one year (588.7) (382.9)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (179.0) (177.2)
Net assets 1,610.5 1,807.8

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 182.6 193.9
Share premium account ] 2.3 0.3
Revaluation reserve 241.9 244.2
Capital redemption reserve 26.5 15.2
Merger reserve 310.8 310.8
Profit and loss account 845.3 1,042.2
Equity shareholders' funds 1,009.4 1,806.6
Equity minority interests 1.1 1.2

1,610.5 1,807.8

(1) Restated on adoption of FRS20 'Share-based payment' & UITF33
'Accounting for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1).

BOOTS GROUP PLC
PRELIMINARY RESULTS

GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2005

Notes £m £m
Cash inflow from operating activities 9 514.7 637.8
Returns on investment and servicing of finance (20.4) (22.96)
Taxation (128.8) (166.2)
Purchase of fixed assets (303.4) (194.2)
Disposal of fixed assets 20.5 149.6
Acquisition and disposal of businesses (9.0) (2.2)
Equity dividends paid (225.1) (229.1)
Cash (outflow)/inflow before use of liquid
resources and financing (151.5) 173.1
Management of liquid resources 218.7 53.5
Financing (1) (5.9) (278.9)
Increase/ (Decrease) in cash in the psriod(2) 2.3 (52.3)

(1) Financing includes respurchase of zhares of £(3203.23)m, L
months to 31lst March 2004 £{2064.8&6)m)

(2) Cash is defined as cash in hand and deposits rapayabls on demand,
less overdrafts respavable on demand.

RECONCILIATION OF NET CASH FLOW TO MOVEMENT IN NET DEBT
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21st MARCH 2005
2005
Zm
Increase/ (Decrease) in cash in the period 62.3
Cash inflow from change in liguid resources (219.7)
(Decrease)/Increase in borrowings and lease financing (287.6)
Movement in net debt resulting from cash flows (445.0)
Finance lease additions (1.5)
Currency and other non-cash adjustments 0.3
Movement in net debt during the period (445.6)
Opening net debt (148.5)
Closing net debt (5%4.1)
Notes

1. Restatements
Impact of UITF 38 'Accounting for ESOP trusts'

During the year, the introduction of UITF 38 by the Accounting Standa
has affected the treatment cof fixed asset investments in own shares i
balance sheet. A prior year adjustment as at 3lst March 2004 has been
reduce fixed asset investments by £74.7m, increase profit and loss re
£64.6m and create an Own Shares Reserve in equity of £138.3m. Net ass
March 2004 have been reduced by £74.7m as a result of these changes.

38, any impairment in the carrying values of shares held in the QUEST

longer charged to the Profit and Loss account, and therefore an amoun
in respect of previous year's 1mpairments has been credited to the St
Total Recognised Gains and Losses.

Impact of FR3S20 'Share-based payment'

The priocr year operating profit has been reduced by £l.1lm to reflect
of the early adoption of FRS20 by Boots. An amcunt of fl.1lm has been
the Statement of Total Recognised Gains and Losses in respect of the
between the share scheme charge calculated on the new basis and that

Page 13 of 19

rds Beoard

n the

made to
serves by
ets at 31lst
Under UITE
is no

t of £39.8m
atement of

the impact
charged to
difference
already

charged. The impact of thase changss on operating profit and net assets in the

vear to 31st March 2005 is inil.

All other accounting policies have been applied consistently as described in the

2004 Report and Accounts.

2. Turnover by business segment
2005
Lm
Health(l) 1,362.85
Beauty and Tolletrles 2,054.7
Lifestyle (1) 733,95
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Boots Opticlans (1) 182.5 199.7

4,833.6 4,678.7
Boots Healthcare International (2) 464 .2 476.0
Boots Retail International(3) 46.4 41.6
Group and Other (4) 67.7 90.1
Continuing operations 5,441.9 5,286.4
Discontinued operations(9) 28.8 40.0
Turnover: group and share of jolint wventure 5,470.f 5,326.4

(1) Prior year restated for transfer of Boots Insurance Services from Boots
Opticians to Boots The Chemists and product reclassification

including the transfer of Healthcare food from Health

to Lifestyle.

(2) Boots Healthcare International alsc made inter-segmental sales of
£28.5m (12 months to 31lst March 2004 £28.6m).

(3) Boots Retail International alsc made inter-segmental sales of £1.Sm
(12 months to 31lst March 2004 £1.4m) .,

(4) Group and Other consists of the third party manufacturing and in the
prior year development properties sales.

(5) Discontinued operations includes : LASIK, Dentistry, Chiropody,
Laser Hair Removal and Handbag joint venture.

3. Profit before interest and taxation by business segment

Before Before

Exceptional Total Exceptional

items 2005 2005 items 2004(1)

£m £m £m

Boots The Chemists(2) 470.0 471.2 532.6

Boots Opticians(2) 4.2 4.2 12.9

474.2 475.4 545.5

Boots Healthcare International 87.38 $5.3 80.6

Boots Retail International (8.2) (8.2) (10.4)

Group and Other(3) (45.8) (52.2) (45.6)

Continuing operations 508.2 510.3 570.1

Discontinued operations(4) (7.1 (62.9) (21.1)
Total operating profit including

joint wventure 501.1 447 .4 549.0

(1) Restated on adoption of FRSZ0 'Share-bassed payvment' & UITFZS
'"Accounting for ES0P trusts' (see Note 1).

{2) Restated for transfer cof Boots Insurance Isrvices

from Boots Opticians to Boots The Chemists

(2} Group and Other consiscs head coffice and cther

costs ncet alleocated to busii LEYIents.

{4) Discontinued operations includes : LASIK, Dentistry, Chiropody,
Laser Halr Removal and Handbag Soint venturse.

()]
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4. Exceptional items
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Zm £m
Profit on disposal of fixed assets - continuing{l) 3.0 22.5
Provision for loss on closure of operations (5.4) 3.9
Loss on disposal of business (2) (51.3) -
Total exceptional items befcre taxation (53.7) 36.4
Attributable tax credit 17.9 0.6
(35.8) 37.¢
(1) The current year profit is net of a £9.2m loss in respect of
the closure of the Airdrie manufacturing facility
(2) Loss on disposal of businesses relates to the Dentistry and LASIK
businesses and the sale of the Handbag joint venture
5. Net interest and similar items
2005 2004
im im
Interest payable and similar charges:
Bank loans and overdrafts (8.3) (6.2)
Other loans (24.86) (18.1)
Finance lease charges (0.5) (0.7)
Income from interest rate swaps 4.1 6.
(29.3) (18.2)
Interest receivable and similar income 10.1 13.2
Share of joint venture (0.6) (0.5)
Net interest payable and similar items {19.8) (3.5)

Interest payable and similar charges includes intersst payable on the
Eurobond of £16.5m (2004 £16.5m) and the €300 Eurobond of £12.4m (2004

6. Taxation

2005

Lm

Current tax (102.4)
Relief for overseas taxation oL
{LoL. 3y

Overzeas caxation (220503
Total currsnt tax charge for the year (Lz24.4)

Deferred taszation (0.3
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(1) Restated on adoption of FRS20 'Share-based payment' & UITF2338
'Accounting for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1).

Reconciliation of current tax charge

£m £m
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 427.6 579.9
Tax on profit on ordinary activities at UK
standard rate 30% 128.3 174.0
Factors affecting charge for the year:
Changes 1in accelerated capital allowances (6.4) (4.8)
Changes in pension fund prepayment 1.7 (6.6
Cther timing differences (0.86) (15.3)
Intangibles amortisation (4.5) (6.5)
Disallowable expenses 4.4 3.8
Exceptional items including losses on disposals
and closure costs 2.1 (11.9)
Foreign tax charged at higher rates than UK
standard rate 4.6 1.7
Pricor year adjustments (5.2) (5.5)
Total current tax charge for the year 124.4 128.9

(1) Restated on adoption of FRS20 'Share-based payment' & UITF38
'Accounting for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1)}.

7. Dividends

The directors have proposed a final dividend of 21.0p per share that amounts to
£150.1m. If approved the total dividends for the year will be 30.lp per share
(2004 29.8p per share). The proposed final dividend 1f approved will be paid on
5th August 2005 to shareholders registered on 3rd June 2005. Most shareholders
(excluding those in Canada and the USA) will have the opportunity to reinvest
their cash dividend in existing shares bought on the London Stock Exchange
through a dividend reinvestment plan. The company's reglstrars must receive all
applications to join that plan or amend existing instructlions under it by 17.00
on 15th July 2005.

8. Earnings per share

2005 2004 (1)
Baslic earnings per share before =sxceptlonal items 45.7p 48.0p
Effect of emceptional items (4.8)p 4.8p
Basic earnings per share 40.9p 52.8p
Diluted =arnindgs ver share defore @xceptional items 45. 70 47 . %p
Effect of =uceptional items (4.9)p 4.7p
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2005 2004 (1)

m m

Earnings

Barnings for adjusted basic and diluted

earnings per share calculation 302.4 411.5

Exceptional items (see note 4) 35.8 (37.0)

Earnings for basic and diluted earnings per

share calculation before exceptiocnal items 338.2 374.5
2005 2004

£m Lm

Number of shares

Weighted average number of shares used in

basic earnings per share calculation 729.8 780.0

Dilutive effect of optiocns 1.1 1.7

Welghted average number of shares used in

diluted earnings per share calculation 740.9 781.7

(1) Restated on adoption of FR320 'Share-based payment' & UITF38
'Accounting for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1).

The welghted average number of shares used in basic earnings per share
calculaticon excludes 10.4m (2004 12.6m) of shares held by The Boots ESOP Trust,
the QUEST and unappropriated shares held by Boots Share Plan Trustees where the
dividends have been waived.

The dilutive effect relates to options under employee savings related scheme and
executive cption schemes.

Basic and diluted earnings per share before excepticnal items are disclosed to
reflect the underlying performance of the group.

9. Notes to the Group Cash Flow Statement

Lm im
Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash flows
Group operating profit 501.7 550.1
Depreciation, amortisation and impalirments of fixed assets 146.3 123.6
Amortisation of own shares 5.1 4.2
Loss on the disposal of tangible fixed assets 2.3 3.4
Increase in working capital (L17.7) (48.38)
Cash flows relating to provisions (5.3) 1.3
Other non-cash movements (3.0) 11.3
Net cash inflow Dbdefore exceptional items 529,42 635.1
Cash flows from exceptional ltems (14.7) (17.2)
Cach inflow from ovperatineg activit 514.7 37 .3
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(1) Restated on adoption of FRS20 'Share-based payment' & UITF38
'Accounting for ESOP trusts' (see Note 1).

10. Pensions

Following the Accounting Standards Board preoposal in July 2002 to extend the
transitiocnal regime of FRS17, given the move towards compliance with
international standards, the group has decided that it will continue to account
for pensions under SSAP24. The pension costs for the Boots Pension Scheme for
the year under SSAPZ24 was £54m (2004 £28m). Total pension costs including other
UK schemes and cverseas arrangements are £61lm (2004 £34m).

The scheme surplus under SSAP24 at the last valuation in 2004 was £80m.

FRS17, the UK pensions standard, discounts pension commitments, including salary
growth, at an AA bond yield. The value of liabilities at 3lst March 2005 was
£3,096m (2004 £2,894m) and the market value of assets was £3,013m (2004
£2,836m), giving a pension scheme deficit of £82m (2004 £58m deficit), before
tax.

The service or operating cost of the scheme for the current year under FRS17 is
£88m (2004 £88m). The cost after finance income 1s £105m (2004 £98m).

11. Other information

There will be a live audiocast of the presentation to analysts at 0515 hours BST
on Thursday 19 May 2005. The slide presentation will be avallable from 1030
hours BST on the same day. Both can be accessed from the boots-plc.com corporate
website.

The preliminary figures for the financial year ended 31st March 2005 together
with the corresponding amounts for 2004 are not the statutory accounts of the
company for these financial years. Statutory accounts for the previous year have
been delivered to the Registrar of Companies, whereas those for the financial
vear ended 3lst March 2005 will be delivered to the Registrar of Companies in
July 2005. The auditors have reported on the statutory accounts for both
financial years; these reports were unqualified and did not contain a statement
under section 237 of the Companies Act 1985.

The full report and accounts to which the auditors have issued an unqualified
report or the summary financial statement will be posted to shareholders by
Wednesday 23rd June 2005. Copies will be available from The Secretary, Boots
Group PLC, 1 Thane Road West, Nottingham, NG2 3RA.

The annual general meeting will be held at The Albert Hall, North Circus Street,
off Derby Road, Nottingham NGl 5AA at 11.00 hours on Thursday, 21ist July 2005.

Issued by Boots Group PLC

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Steck Exchange

END

London Stock Exchange pic is not responsible for and does not check content on this Website, Website users are
responsibie for checking content. Any news item (including any prospectus) which is addressed solely to the persons




Market News Page 19 of 19

©2Z005 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved




~Market News Page | of 1

Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section a] L
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Management Change ~

Released 12:.00 18-May-05

Number 4486M

RNS Number:4486M
Boots Group PLC
18 May 2005

Boots Group PLC Management Change

Boots Group PLC announces that Howard Dodd, Chief Financial Officer, has
resigned from the Board of Boots Group PLC. The Company announced Mr Dodd's
intention to resign on 13th March 2005.

Richard Baker, Chief Executive, comments: "I would like to thank Howard for all
his hard work and important contribution to the Company over the past three
years. I have worked well with him and respect his decision. I wish him well for
the future".

Jim Smart, Group Financial Controller, will act as Chief Financial Officer,
pending the appointment of a successocr to Mr Dodd. Mr Smart will not join the

Board of Boots.

- ENDS -

This information is provided by RNS
The company news service from the London Stock Exchange

END

©®2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved
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Regulatory Announcement

Go to market news section sl L
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:04 17-May-05

Number 4258M

BOOTS GROUP PLC SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAMME

On 17% May 2005, Boots Group PLC acquired 132,915 Ordinary shares in the company for
cancellation. The price paid was 594.788p per ordinary share.

END

END

©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. Al rights reserved




Market News Page 1 of 1

Go to market news section By
Company Boots Group PLC

TIDM BOOT

Headline Transaction in Own Shares

Released 17:04 16-May-05

Number 3665M

BOOTS GROUP PLC SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAMME

On 161 May 2005, Boots Group PLC acquired 140,000 Ordinary shares in the company for
cancellation. The price paid was 599.85p per ordinary share.

END

END

®©2004 London Stock Exchange plc. All rights reserved



THE COMPANIES ACTS 1985 AND 1989
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
Special and Ordinary Resolutions of

BOOTS GRQUP PLC

At the Annual General Meeting of Boots Group PLC duly convened and held at The
Albert Hall, North Circus Street, off Derby Road, Nottingham NG1 5AA, on Thursday,
21st July 2005, the subjoined resolutions were duly passed of which resolution
numbered 1 was passed as an Ordinary Resolution and resolution numbered 2 and
resolution numbered 3 were passed as Special Resolutions

ORDINARY RESOLUTION

1 That the board be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally authorised to
exercise all powers of the company to allot relevant securities within the
meaning of section 80 of the Companies Act 1985 up to an aggregate
nominal amount of £80.19 million provided that this authority shall expire at
the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the company to be held
after the passing of this resolution save that the company may, before such
expiry, make an offer or agreement which would or might require relevant
securities to be allotted after such expiry and the board may allot relevant
securities in pursuance of such offer or agreement as if the authority
conferred hereby had not expired.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

2 That the board be and it is hereby empowered pursuant to section 95 of the
Companies Act 1985(the “Act”) to allot equity securities (within the meaning of
section 94(2) of the Act) for cash pursuant to the authority conferred by the
previous resolution and/or where such allotment constitutes and allotment of
equity securities by virtue of section 94(3A) of the Act as if sub-section 89(1)
of the Act did not apply to any such allotment, provided that this power shall
be limited to the allotment:

(a) of equity securities in connection with a rights issue in favour of
ordinary sharehoiders {(excluding any sharehoider holding shares as
treasury shares) where the equity securities respectively attributable to
the interest of all such ordinary shareholders are proportionate (as
nearly as may he) to the respective numbers of ordinary shares held
by them provided that the board may make such arrangements or
exclusions as they consider necessary or expedient in respect of
fractional entitlements or legal or practical problems arising in any
overseas territory or the requirements of any regulatory body or stock
exchange; and

(b)y {ctherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph (a) above) of equity
securities up to an aggregate nominal amount not exceeding £9.02
million




and shall expire at the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of the
company save that the company may, before such expiry, make an offer or
agreement which would or might require equity securities to be allotted after
such expiry and the board may allot equity securities in pursuance of such an
offer or agreement as if the power conferred hereby had not expired.

SPECIAL RESOLUTION

That, subject to the company’s articles of association and section 1686 of the
Companies Act 1985 (the "Act”), the company be and is hereby generally and
unconditionally authorised to make one or more market purchases (within the
meaning of section 163(3) of that Act) of its own ordinary shares on such
terms and in such manner as the directors of the company shall determine,
provided that:

(a) the maximum aggregate number of ordinary shares hereby authorised
to be acquired is 72,200,000;

(b) the maximum price which may be paid for each ordinary share is not
more than 5% above the average of the closing mid market prices for
the ordinary shares of the company (derived from the London Stock
Exchange Daily Official List) for the five business days prior to the date
of purchase and the minimum price per ordinary share is the nominal
vaiue thereof in each case exclusive of any expenses payable by the
company; and

(¢c) the authority hereby given shall expire at the conclusion of the next
annual general meeting of the company save that the company may
make a purchase of ordinary shares after expiry of such authority in
execution of a contract of purchase that was made under and before
the expiry of such authority.

M J OLIVER
Secretary




COMPANIES FORM No. 188

Return by a company purchasing
its own shares

CHFP029

Flease do not
write in

this margin Pursuant to section 168 of the Companies Act 1885

Please complete
iegibly, preferably
in black type,or
pold biock lettering N

To the Registrar of Companies For offical use

{Address overieaf) : : ‘3

ame of company

-

Company number

4452715

insert full name

of company - Boots Group PLC

Note

This return must be
deiivered to the
Regisirar within a

follows:

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

o

Please-do n“&;write
in the spacebelow. .
For Iniand Revenue®
use anly.

spoioHNEie

period of 28 days "
beginning with the ~ . . )
first date on which Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
shares to which it
reiates were
delivered Number of shares
to the company purchased 150.000 140,000 132,215
Nominal value of
eacn share 0.25 025 0.25
Date{s) on which the
shares were delivered
to the company 18/05/05 19/05/05 20/05/05
§ A private company | Maximum prices paid §
IS not reauired to for each share £5.917831 £5.3985 £5.84788
give this informaton
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £5.917821 £5.8985 £5.94788
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: £ 2.521.807.16
e ’ BN
Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate S
of ¥4 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5 g 12.510.00
Signed ~ U o Cesignation . Date +i.i. i
any -, [ L. R - L RS c.
SCGmineseator, ’ A~
Saminisiraive
GIver of i ‘
’ ar address and i Sarofficial Use ‘ 'I
1.eotlana) as . i e lherAL S ECan ioTosoam




COMPANIES FORM No. 189

Return by a company purchasing
its own shares

CHFPO29

Flease do not
wrlte in

this margin Pursuant to section 1639 of the Companies Act 1285 ) h
e Please do not wiite
) ) : in the space balow.
Please complete  Tg the Registrar of Companies For offical use  Company number For Inland Revenue. .
legibly, preferably (Address overleaf) AR pT : use only. -
in biack type,or ; . 14452715 ) -
bold bieck lettering  Name of company S O : . .
insert full name Rl it
of company «~ Boots GrOUp FLC
This return must be  Shares were purchasad by the company under section 162 of the above Act as e y :}*
deiivered o the follows: '
Regisirar within a
ceriod of 28 days
neginning with the ' . . ) e i
first date on which Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary .
shares to which it e T
relates were )
aeiivered Number of shares |
to the company purchased 350.000 - . 200.000 200.000
- "
Nomina! value of -
each share 0.25 0.25 0.25 B
Date(s) on which the T
shares were delivered ane - ,
to the company 13/05/05 17/05/05 16/05/05
S A private company | Viaximum prices paid §
is mot required to for each share £5.901222 £5.918 £5.8453
give this informaton
Minitmum prices paid §
for each share £5.901222 £5.918 £5.9453
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: 2 4444 79323
Stamp Duty is pavable on the aggregate amount at the raie N
of “a % rounded up to the nearest muitiple of £5 £ 2222500 ,!»’" S
T insen , ) o~ ) .
Director, Signed 7:1(71 Co i Cesignation = . T Date Ty o . T
Gecreary, L VAT R TP I o S

Administrater,
Arministrative
Recawver or |
Receiver
(Ceaitand) as
appropriate

Bresentor's name adaress and i Foroofficial Use
{»e(’erence “f Ein\f) : e gl Fegiion

SaSpPnGin




CHFPO28

Please do not
write in
this margin

Please complete
legibly, preferabiy
in black type,or
boid block fettering

insert full name
of company

Note

This return must be
deiivered io the
Regisirar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date an which
sharas to which it
reiates were
deliverad

0 the company

§ A private company
is not reguired to
give this informaton

<f1mm!sv"'0’
aminisirative
-T.—con. ar ar
"5" SINVET
Geotlena) &s
Zpprooriate

COMPANIES FORM No. 163

To the Registrar of Companies

{Address overleaf)

Name of company

Return by a company purchasmvg
its own shares

For offcal use

Pursuant to section 169 of the Companies Act 1985

Company number

4452715

- Boots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

follows:

Class of shares

to the company

Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 400,000 400,000 300,000- -
Nominal value of
each share 0.25 0.25 0.25
Date(s) on which the
-shares were delivered

10/05/05 11/05/05 12/05/05

Maximum prices paid $
for each share

£5.942463

£5.8629

£5.921547

Minimum prices paid §
for each share

£5.942463

£5.8628

£5.921547

The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares

to which this return relates was: Z 6.508.260.22
Stamp Duty is pavable on the aggregate amount at the rate )
of ¥2 % rounded up to the nearest multipie of £5 £ 32.545.00

SN

S‘gﬂ ed \; 3{1 . ':_,“\ \

Qesignafion £ . 'y

]
[

Please do nctwme
in the space-below.
For Inland Revenue:.
use only .

Prasentor's name address
rererenca iif any) ¢

and

Enor Jmm"l U:e

Senara i

iTas taam

i
i




CHFP029

~iesse do not
wriiein
this margin

Please complete
legibly, preferably
in biack type,or
beld biock lettering

* insen full name
of company

Note

This return must be
delivered to the
Registrar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
relates were
deiivered

to the company

§ A private company
is not required o
give this informaton

\nTV

Al J.H:matrator‘
Agministrative
Receiver or
Racziver
{Sceotland) as
3poropnzte

CCMPANIES FORM No. 168

Return by a company Durchas g

its own snhares

Pursuant to section 168 of the Companies Act 1585

To the Registrar of Companies

{Address overleaf)

Name of company

For offca( use

Company number

4452715

« Boaots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

follows:
lass of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 400,000 300,000 400,000
Nominal value of
each share 0.25 0.25 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered
o the company 05/05/05 08/05/05 08/05/05
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £8.011321 £5.0661 £5.887573
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.011321 £5.9661 £5.897978
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return reiates was: £ 5,563.286.24

Stamp Duly is pavabie on the aggregate amount at the rate
of ‘4 % rounded up to the nearest muitiple of £

IAp]

22.320.00

%)
e
o
®
Q

Please do not write

in thesspacedelows,
Forinland.Revenue '}
use only. - IR

».., -\

Presentor's
reterence (f anv) :

name address a

=Si 130m




CHFPO29

~lease do not
write in
this margin

Flease complete
legibly, preferably
in black type,or

COMPANIES FORM No. 169, =

Return by a company purchasmg

its cwn shares

Nty et

To the Registrar of Companies

(Address overieaf)

boid block lettering Name of company

insert full name
of company

Note

This return must be
delivered to the
Regisirar within a
pericd of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
relates were
delivered

lo the company

§ A private company
is not required to
give this informaton

Tinsen
Dirsctor.
Secretary,
ASaminisiraior,
Aominisiiaiive
Recower or
Receiver
Scotiand) as
IpRIODMae

For offcat use

Company number

4452715

« Boots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

follows:
Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 300.000 500.000 500,000
Nominal value of
each share 0.25 025 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered
to the company 28/04/05 03/05/05 04/05/05
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £8.222208 £5.121343 £6.0256%4
Minimum prices paid §
far eacn share £6.233208 £6.121343 £6.028654

The Aggregate amaunt paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was:

2]

Stamp Duty is pavable on the aggregate amount at the rate
of 34 % rounded up to the nearest multipie of £5

[a2]
(€3]
©
=
(@]
wn
(@]

:@lﬂe(] . __l,.‘,,/"‘ [ 3.5“

N e

PR I
Cesignation = (i

el

Please do not write
in the spacenelowr,
For inland Revenue
use on!y T

Sragentor's name adaress and

rererence iif any)

Far orfic

al Use

| Pastroom
|
|
!
:




COMPANIES FORM No. 189

Return by a company purchasing .

its own shares S
CHFPO29
Dleazse do not .
write in . . G
this margin Pursuant to section 169 of the Companies Act 1385 SRS
‘ e Piease do
. . w“w in the space below.

P!e;se compiete To the Registrar of Companies For offical use Company number For inland R‘evenu"éi..-:i
legibly, preferably  (Address overleaf) . T T : use only. - -
ir black type,or o : . 14452715 T
boid block lettering Name of company 77 S : v ‘- S
* insert full name 1 A

of company + Boots Group PLC B
Note )
This return must be  Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as
detivered to the follows:

Registrar within a

neriod of 28 days
beginning with the 1 . . .
dirst date on which Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
shares to which it
relates were
delivered Number of shares
to the company purchased . 300,000 400,000 280,000
Nominal value of
each share 0.25 0.25 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered -
to the company 26/04/05 27/04/05 28/04/05
§ A private company | Maximum prices paid §
is not required to for each share £6.331867 £6.270385 £6.227536
give this informaton
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.33167 £6.270385 £6.227536
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: £ 5,160.589.14
Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate - T e
P . L - -~ ~ B Ty . N .
of 4 % rounded up to the nearest muitiple of £5 o= 20.805.00 SN e
Tinsen — , . . N Lo
Direcior, Signed AR ‘( Designation £ { i . var ' o/ Qate~yy -0 o
Sagretary, S M NS A AN e

Saministrator,
Agiministraive

Secaiver of

For orficial Use |

- ~ ] Ty ¥
Jenelal Seenen PooTestroam

Presentol's name address and
reterence «if any)

i
|
|
1

|
i



nwv. JOI'NM

Please complete in typescript,
orin bold black capitals.

CHFP010 Company Number
Company Name in full
Changes of
particulars Complete in ail cases
form
Name * Style / Title
Forename(s)
Surname
+ Date of Birth
Change of hame Forename(s)
(enter new name}
Surname

Change of usual residential address 1+
{enter new address)

Post town
1t Tick this box if the County !/ Region
address shownlis a
sorvice addross for
the beneficiary of a v Country
Confidentliality Order
granted under the Other Change

provisions of section
723B of the
Companies Act 1985

(olease specify)

* Valuntary details,
t Directors only.
** Deiete as appropriate.

Signed

You do not have to give any contact
information in the box opposite but if you
do, it will help Companies Houss to
contact you if there is a query on the form.
The contact information that you give will
be visible to searchers af the i~

JERRE

R

h ung

NIES HOUSE D6f07A
COMPIN\ES Glll,RZPXGGD?’ 0638
COMPANIES HOUSE 20605

288¢c

CHANGE OF PARTICULARS for director or
secretary

{NOT for apppintment (use Form 288a) or resignation (use Form 288b))

4452715

Boots Group Plc

Day Month Year
Date of change of particulars | 3 | 110 | 5|2 L0 | oJ 5
Sir * Honours etc
Anthony Nigel Russell
Rudd S
Day Month Year

3L1 112] 1,94, ¢
1 Churchill Place
London

Postcode (E14 S5HP

A
A servln% di cﬁr, secretary etc must sign the form below.
A t

Form April 2002

Date

i ot

M
(**director/ secretary/ administrator/ administrative receiver/ receiver manager/ receiver)
———

S fenmien - RooTs cqeauP e, 0

0w F20, 1 Thane (@d west, Nokm

NGio\Bs T OuS At vesy
DX number-ulzob‘ DX exchange gj}:STUNL.

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ
for companies registered in England and Wales

or

Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh

DX 33050 Cardiff




R M CHANGE OF PARTICULARS for director
Please complete in typescript,
or in bold black capitals. or secretary(NOT for appointment (use Form
CHWP000 288a) or resignation (use Form 288b))

Company Number (5:452715 [

J

Company Name in full [BOOTS GROUP PLC

PR . — e e -

Day Manth Year

I
Chapges Of  compito inav casos Dats of change of particuiars ‘i 10 125 2,0, 9 ﬂ
particulars . .
form Name *Style / Title l j'Honours etc' ‘

A S e e —— = e e

Foranamals) |RICHARD ANDREW

Surname [BAKER

Day Maonth Year
+ Date of Birlh L@ls 0,8/1 86, 2
Change of name (enter new name) Forename(s) &

e |
umams [ *’jj

Change of usual residential address 7
EQO. 1 THANE ROAD WEST

({onter new address)

e e e e e e e e e

+ Tick this box If the Post tawn {NOTT!NGHAM

address shown is a . -
sarvice addross for County / Region Postcode |NGSO 1BS
{ha benaficlary of 3 L

Confidentiaity Ordor
granted under tha Country

provisions of section
7238 of the

Campanies Act 1985 Other change
{please specify)

L

A semng director, secretary etc must sign the torm betow.

Nty Sianed | A P30 2 g

“*Delote as appropriate.

—

(** dieclaf’ searetary ) administrator / administrative receiver { receiver manager / reneiver)

You da not have to give any contac! - —————
mformatron in the box oppasvte bul if you SONIA FENNELL
% |BOOTS LEGAL(COMMERCIAL)
Iy - - ———
Tel
%2 DX number wbl DX ejxchange BEESTON 2
COMPANIES HOUSE 23/06/05 When you have completad and signed the form please send it to the
A3 T NARIUA TR T M Regislrar of Companies at:
COMPANJES HOUSE ﬂm y Compenies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ  OX 33050 Cardiff
A4 S tdi tar companies registered in England and Wales or
L COMPAMIES HOUSE (b }Z& Companies House, 37 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB

Form April 2002 for companies registesed in Scotiand 0X 235 Edinburgh




m"

S 288b

¥ GichaiCarpurate Ma:

Please complete in ¢ . Terminating appointment as director or secretary
as m n escript, .
orein :oc:d bgskec'api{ﬁs. g (NOT for appointment (use Form 288a) or change

CHFP029 of particulars (use Form 288c))

Company Number | 4452715

Company Name in full | Boots Group PLC

Day Month Year
Date of termination of appointment | 1 1 8 ol 5 2I ol 0] 5

. Please mark the appropniate box. If terminaling
as director as secretary D 2ppointment as a director and secretary mark
. both boxes.

NAME *Style / Title { Mr *Honours etc
Please insert
details as Forename(s) | Howard
previously
notified to Surmmame | Dodd

Companies House.
Day Month Year

tDate of Birth 0|4 0[4 1l9|5|9

A serving director, secretary etc must sign the form below.

* Veluntary details. Signed | waA v |Date 18 -5 -9

1 Directors onty.

Delele as appropriate ™ serving director / secretary / administralor / administrative receiver J receiver manager / receiver)
Please give the name, address, Sonia Fennell
telephone number and, if available,
a DX number and Exchange of Boots Group PLC, Group Headquarters, NOTTINGHAM, NG2 3AA.
the person Companies Houss should
contact if there is any query. Tel

DX number 712081 DX exchange BEESTON2

When you have completed and signed the form please send it to the
Registrar of Companies at:

Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3UZ DX 33050 Cardiff

for companies registered in England and Wales or
Companies House, 37 Castie Terrace, Edinburgh, EH1 2EB
for companies registered in Scotland DX 235 Edinburgh

Form revised 1999




CHFP029

Please do not
write in
this margin

Please complete
legibly, preferably
in black type,or

COMPANIES FORM No. 169

Return by a com%g =

its own shares

To the Registrar of Companies

(Address overleaf)

boid biock leftering Name of company

" insert full name
of company

I 2
Tins return must be
delivered to the
Registrar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
reiates were
delivered

to the company

§ A private company
is not required to
give this informaton

I insert
Jirector,
Sscretary,
Administrator,
Agministrative
Receiver or
Recever
‘2uctland) as
Jppropnate

4452715

~ Boots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

follows:
Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 300,000 300,000 300,000
Nominal value of
each share 0.25 025 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £6.337577 £6.3054 £6.3315
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.337577 £6.3054 £6.3315
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: £ 5,700,384 62
Stamp Duty is payabie on the aggregate amount at the rate h
of ¥4 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5 Z 28,505.00

Designation £ .~

—t )

— —

Presentor's name address and

rererence f any) :

For official Use

Saehe 3 Seclion

£20st 1oom

|
|
|




CHFP029

Please do not
write in
this margin

Please compiete
legibly, preferably
in black type,or
boid biock lettering

* insert full name
of company

Note

returny must'be
L.avered to the
Registrar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
relates were
delivered
to the company

§ A private company
is not required to
give this informaton

T insert
Director,
Cecreiary,
Agministrator,
Ldministrative
Receiver or
“acaier
<Scotiand) as
appropriale

Return by a coma
its own shares =},

To the Registrar of Companies

(Address overleaf)
4452715

Name of company

« Boots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as
follows:

Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 300,000 300,000 200,000
Nominal vaiue of ‘ - )
eachshare 0.25 025 " 0.25
Date(s) an which the
shares were delivered
to the company 18/04/05 19/04/05 20/04/05
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £6.4901 £6.378312 £6.384658
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.4901 £6.378312 £6.384659
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was; £ 5,145,164.59
/// -
Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate
of ¥4 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5 \5 25,730.00
; /'fﬂ,. o ‘ ion + .- .
Signed :y/,‘:(?_ms/{\‘ g E\;? ‘ Designation £ SN e Date
H — N (A
Presentor's name address and For otficiai Use ot 100m

elEtdl Sectun

reference (if any) .




COMPANIES FORM No. 169

Return by a company purchastigr
its own shares ,,

CHFP029

Flease do not
write in
this margin

Please complete
legibly, preferably
in black type,or

boid block lettering Name of company

* insert full name
of company

» ‘@
. return must be
delivered to the
Registrar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
relates were
delivered

to the company

§ A private company
is not required to
give this informaton

I insen
Director,
Secretary,
Agminisirator,
Sdministrative
inecetver or
Receiver
HSeotleana) as

aopropriate

Pursuant to section 168 of the Companies Act 19 G

E:

To the Registrar of Companies
{Address overieaf) C

4452715

« Boots Group PLL.C

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as
follows:

Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 300,000 300,000 150,000
Nominal value of _—
each share 2.25 0.25 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £6.138133 £6.422975 £6.495333
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.138133 £6.422975 £6.495333
The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was: £ 4,749,748.20
Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate Rt !
of 2 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5 £ 23,750.00 \,
Signed - { AL e Designationt /™ .. ¢ Date \7 i -
Sl UL E VN A e
Presenior's name address and For official Use st oom

Senetal Section

reference (if any) :




CHFPO028

Please do not
write in
this margin

Please complete
legibly, preferably
in black type,or

:‘?’w‘ ’“

. ’.t»_\ e
To the Registrar of Cof

(Address overleaf)

boid block lettering Name of company

* insert full name
of company

te
11us return must be
delivered to the
Registrar within a
period of 28 days
beginning with the
first date on which
shares to which it
reiates were
delivered
to the company

§ A private company
is not required to
give this informaton

T insen
Director,
Secretary,
Administrator,
Acministiative
Recewer or
Recewver
(Ceotland) as
appropriate

ompany number

4452715

+ Boots Group PLC

Shares were purchased by the company under section 162 of the above Act as

follows:
Class of shares Ordinary Ordinary Ordinary
Number of shares
purchased 350,000 520,000 100,000
‘Nominal value of
each share 0.25 0.25 0.25
Date(s) on which the
shares were delivered
to the company 24/03/05 29/03/05 31/03/05
Maximum prices paid §
for each share £6.148 £6.199511 £6.16456
Minimum prices paid §
for each share £6.148 £6.178531 £6.16456

The Aggregate amount paid by the company for the shares
to which this return relates was:

£

5,996:791.43

Stamp Duty is payable on the aggregate amount at the rate
of ¥2 % rounded up to the nearest multiple of £5

© 29.985.00
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